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MA: Mandatory Appearance in Court

in all cases where a bail amount is listed, a mandatory appearance may be required at the discretion of the citing officer
where:

1 The commission of the offense involved a substantial loss or damage to the property of the United States or
another;

2) The commission of the offense involved a serious threat to the safety or welfare of others: or

3) The offender has committed the same or similar offenses on prior occasion(s).
CA Bail: California Bail

In all cases in which the California Bail schedule is adopted, use the amount in the “Total Bail” column in the current
California Uniform Bail and Penalty Schedules which are incorporated by this reference.
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' ' ©BAIL

SECTION AGENCY ViOLAT!ON

8 uUsc 1304(c) INS Failure to submit under cath the information required for registration when $100 or
required to do so as an alien. MA

8 UsC 1304(¢) INS Failure o carry and have in personal possession any certificate of alien $100
registration or alien registration receipt card issued to him. Proof of correction:
$25

8 USC 1304(e) NS Willfully or refuse to apply for registration and to be fingerprinted in the United $100 or
States when required to do so as an alien. MA

8 UscC 1306(a} INS Failure to report address. MA

8 USC 1306(b} INS Fiting an application for registration containing statemenis known to be false, or $500 or
procure or attempt to procure registration of himself or another person through MA
fraud.

8 USC 1325{a} INS (1) Enter or attempt to enter the United States at any time or place other than as $500 or
designated by immigration officers, or (2) elude examination or inspection by MA
immigration officers, or (3) attempt to enter or obtain entry to the United States by
a willfully false or misleading representation or the willful concealment of a
material fact. Second offense MA

8 USC 1325(a) INS Aiding and abetting an alien to elude inspection $500 or

MA

16 USC 433 Fish & Wildlife Violation of American Antiquities Act $500
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TiTLE SECTION AGENCY V!OLATION
16 USC 460 (1) (6a) Fish & Wildlife Non-payment of camping fees 3x the
actual fee,
not to
exceed
$100
16 USC 668 Fish & Wildlife Taking or Possessing Eagles or parts of Eagles MA
16 USC 668 (a) Fish & Wildlife Knowingly, or with wanton disregard for the consequences take, possess, sell, MA
purchase, barter, offer to sell, transport, export or import Bald or Golden eagles,
tive or dead, parts thereof, egg or nest. Violate permit or reguiation.
16 USC 670iax1) Fish & Wildlife Unlicensed Hunting $300
16 USC 670 j{a) (1) Fish & Wildlife Hunting without Land Management Stamp $150
16 USC 670 j{a}) (2) Fish & Wildlife Vioiation of Habitat Management Plan Regulations $150
16 USC 703 Fish & Wildlife Take migratory bird in violation of MBTA C:
$1000 +
$100 per
bird
NC: $500
+ 3100
per bird
16 USC 704(b)}2) Fish & Wildlife Placing bait for the purpose of allowing any person to hunt/take migratory birds $500 or
on or over baited area MA
16 USC 705 Fish & Wildlife Ship, transport, or carry any bird, or any part, nest, or egg thereof. $500




TITLE

AL

_SECTION * | AGENCY UL UVIOLATION e
16 USC 718 a Fish & Wildlife Take migratory waterfowl without Federal Migratory Bird Hunting and $100
Conservation Stamp
16 USC 718e(a) Fish & Wildlife Lozn or Use Other's Fed. Migratory Stamp $250
16 USC 718e(b) Fish & Wildlife Alter/Counterfeit Fed. Migratory Stamp $500
16 USC 742j-1 (a) {1) Fish & Wildiife Shoot or attempt to shoot from aircraft at bird, fish, or other animal $2,500
16 USC 742]-1 (&) (2) Fish & Wildlife Use aircraft to harass bird, fish or other animal $1,000
16 USC 742]-1 (a) (3) Fish & Wildlife Knowingly participates using aircraft in (1) or (2) $1,000
16 USC 1372 (a) (2) {A) | Fish & Wildlife Take marine mammal in water or on land under the junisdiction of the U.S. C: $1.000
+3$100 per
mammal
NC: 500+
$100 per
mammal
aor MA
16 USC 1372 {a} (2) (B} | Fish & Wildlife Use any port, harbor or other place under the jurisdiction of the U.S. for any C: $1,000
purpose in any way connected with the taking or importation or marine mammal NC: $500
or products or MA
16 USC 1372(a)(3) Fish & Wildlife To possess any products from a Marine Mammal taken in violation of this fitle C: $500
NC: 250
or MA
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CTITLE

O BAIL

AGENCY VIOLAT[ON
16 USC 1372 (a) (4) Fish & Wildlife Transport, purchase sell or offer to purchase or sell any Marine mammal or C:
products $1,000
NC: $500
or MA
16 USC 1372 (a) (5) Fish & Wildlife Fishing in contravention of any regulations or {imitations issued by the Secretary C:$500
for that fishery NC: $250
or MA
16 USC 1372 (b) (1) Fish & Wildlife Import into United States any Marine mammal which was pregnant at time of take | C: $1.000
NC: $500
16 USC 1372 (b) (2) Fish & Wildlife Import into United States any Marine mammal which was nursing at time of take C: $1,000
or less than eight months NC: $500
16 USC 1372 (b) (3) Fish & Wildlife Import into United States any Marine mammal which was designated by the C: 31,000
Secretary as a depleted species NC: $500
or MA
18 USC 1372 (b) (4) Fish & Wildlife Import into the United States any Marine mammat which was taken in & manner C: $1,000
deemed inhumane by the Secretary NC: $500
or MA
16 USC 1372 (CY {1} {(a) | Fish & Wildlife import into the United States any Marine mammal {aken in violation o this chapter | C: $1,000
NC: $500
or MA
16 USC 1372 (c) (1) (B) Fish & Wildlife import into the United States any Marine mamma! taken in violation of law of C:. 31,000
another country NC: 8500
or MA
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SECTION

s VIOLATION.

16 USC

1372 (¢} (2) (A)

Fish & Wildlife

Import into the United States any Marine mammal product if import into United
States is unlawful under paragraph {1)

C: $1,000
NC: $500
or MA

16 USC

1372 {c} (2) (B)

Fish & Wildlife

Import into the United States any Marine mammal product if the sale in
commerce of such product in the country of origin is illegal

C: $1,000
NC: $500
or MA

16 USC

1372 (¢) (3)

Fish & Wildlife

Import into the United States any fish, fresh, frozen or otherwise if caught by
persons subject io United States and in an illegal manner proscribed by the
Secretary

C: $1,000
NC: $500
or MA

16 USC

1538 (&) (1} (A)

Fish & Wildlife

Import/export any endangered species into or from United States

C:$1.000
NC: $500

16 USC

1538 (a) (1) (B)

Fish & Wildlife

Take any endangered species within the United States or territorial sea of United
States

C: $1,000
+ $100 per
item NC:
$500 +
$100 per
item

or MA

16 USC

1538 (a) (1) (C)

Fish & Wildlife

Take endangered species on high sea

C: $1,000
+ 5100 per
item NC:
$500 +
$100 per
item

or MA
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16 USC

1538 (a) (1) (D)

Fish & Wildlife

Possess, seil, deliver, carry, franspori, or ship any endangered species taken in
violation of (B) or { C)

C: 3500 +
$100 per
item NC:
$250 +
$100

per item
or MA

16 USC

1538 (a) (1) (E)

Fish & Wildlife

Deliver, receive, carry, transport or ship In interstate or foreign commerce and in
the course of a commercial activity any endangered species

C: $1000 +
$100 per
item

16 USC

1538(a)(1)(G)

Fish & Wildlife

Violate any regulation

If reg. not
scheduled
$500
Comm.
$250 Non-
comm.

16 USC

1538 (a) (2} (A)

Fish & Wildlife

Import/export any endangered species of plant into or from United States

C: $1,000
or MA
NC: $500
or MA

16 USC

1538 (a) (2) (B)

Fish & Wildlife

Remove and reduce to possession any endangered species of plant from areas
under federal jurisdiction

C: $500 or
MA

NC:

$250

or MA
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TTLE

. 'SECTION AGENCY = | - VIOLATION
16 USC 1538 (a) (2) (C) | Fish & Wildlife Detiver, receive, carry, transport or ship in interstate or foreign commerce and in $1,000
the course of a commercial activity any endangered species of plant or MA
16 USC 1538 (a) (2) (D) | Fish & Wildlife Self or offer for sale in interstate or foreign commerce any endangered species of | C: $1,000
plant NC: $£00
or MA
16 USC 1538 (@) (2) (E) | Fish & Wildlife Violate any regulation for endangered species of plant If reg. not
scheduled
C: 31,000
NC: $500
16 USC 1538 (¢} Fish & Wildlife Violate Cenvention and International Trade in Endangered Species and Plants C: §1,000
{CITES) NC: $500
16 USC 1538 (d) Fish & Wildiife Importfexport fish and wild life commercially without ficense C: $500
or MA
16 USC 1538 (e) Fish & Wildiife Failure to file wildlife declaration (3-177) C: $250
NC: $100
16 USC 1538 (f) Fish & Wildlife Import wildlife through other than designated port without permit C: $250
NC: $100
or MA
16 UsSC 1538 (g) Fish & Wildiife Attempt or solicit another or cause to be committed any offense defined in ths C: $250

section
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V!OLATION
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16 USC

3372 (a) (1)

Fish & Wildlife

Import/export, transport, sell, receive, acquire or purchase fish or plant taken or
possessed in violation of any law, treaty or regulations of the United States, or
Indian tribal law

C: 81,000
+ $100 per
item

NC: $500 +
$100 per
item

or MA

16 USC

3372 (a) (2) (A)

Fish & Wildlife

Import/export, transport, sell, receive, acquire or purchase or forfeit commerce
fish or wildlife taken, possessed ,transported or sold in violation of any law or
regulations of a state or foreign law

C: $1,000
+ $100 per
animat

NC: 3500 +
$100 per
animal

or MA

16 USC

3372 (a) (2) (B)

Fish & Wildiife

Import/export, transport, sell, receive, acquire or purchase in interstate or foreign
transported or sold in violation of any law or regulation of any state, foreign law or
Indian tribal faw

C: 31,000
+ $100 per
animal

NC: $500 +
$100 per
animal

or MA

16 UsC

3372 (a) (3) (A)

Fish & Wildiife

Within the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States
possess any fish or wildlife taken, possessed, transported, or sole in violation of
any law or regulation of any state, foreign law or Indian tribal law

C: $500 +
$100 per
animal

NC: $250 +
$100 per
animal

or MA
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- AGENCY VIOLATEON
16 USC 3372 (&) (3} {B) | Fish & Wildlife Within the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States C:$250 +
possess any plant taken, possessed, transported, or sole in violation of any law $25 per
OF regulation of any state, foreign law or Indian tribal law. plant
NC: $10¢ +
$25 per
piant
or MA
16 USC 3372 (A) (4) Fish & Wildlife Having imported/exported, fransported, sold, purchased or received any C:
fish/wildiife or plant imported from any foreign or transported in interstate or $1,000
foreign commerce to make or submit any false record, account, label or NC: $500
identification thereof or MA
16 USC 3372{a)5) Fish & Wildlife To attempt to commit any act described in paragraphs (1) through (4) Same as
defined
offense
16 USC 5305(a) Fish & Wildlife Import, export, or attempt to imponi, export, any product, item or substance C: $1,000
intended for human consumption or application containing or labeled or NC: $500
advertised as constaining any substance derived from any species of rhinoceros or MA
or tiger
16 USC 5305(b) Fish & Wildlife Sell or attempt to sell any product, item, or substance intended for human C: $1,000
consumption or application containing, or labeled or advertised as containing, NC: $500
any substance derived from any species of rhinoceros or tiger or MA
18 USC 41 Fish & Wildlife Hunting, trapping, capturing or willfully disturbing any bird, fish or other wild $250 or
animal or taking or destroying eggs of nests or willfully injuring, molesting or MA

destroying any property of the United States on a sanctuary refuge or breeding
ground reserved by law
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SECTEON AGENCY VIOLATION
18 USC 42 (a) (1) Fish & Wildlife Importing or shipping of injurious animals or inhumane conditions $250
18 USC 111 Fish & Wildlife, Assaulting a Federal Officer MA
BLM, Forest
Service, US
Park Police,
Nationat Park
Rangers
18 USC 42 (c) Fish & Widlife Causing or permitting any wild animal or bird to be transported under inhumane $250
or unhealthful conditions
18 USC 1361 Fish & Wildlife Vandalism $250 or
MA
18 USC 1362 Fish & Wildlife Government Communication system injured or destroyed MA
18 USC 1852 Fish & Wildiife Timber Removed or Transported $250 or
MA
18 USC 1853 Fish & Wildlife Trees cut or injured $250 or
MA
18 USC 1854 Fish & Wildiife Trees boxed for Piich or Turpentine $250 or
MA
18 USC 1855 Fish & Wildlife Timber Set 3 Fire MA
18 USC 1856 Fish & Wildiife Fires Left Unattended $200
18 USC 1857 Fish & Wildlife Fences Destroyed - Livestock Entering $250 or
MA

10
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COTITLE
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 SECTION - - AGENCY .-  VIOLATION
18 USC 1858 Fish & Wildiife Survey Marks Destroyed or Removed $250 or
MA
18 USC 1859 Fish & Wildlife Surveying Interrupted $250 or
MA

18 USC 2231 Fish & Wildlife Assault or Resisting Search Warrant service or lawful search MA

18 USC 2232 Fish & Wildlife Destroying or Removing Property to Prevent Search/Seizure MA

31CFR 913 MINT Unauthorized entry of property when closed to the public $100

31CFR 91.4 MINT Wilfully destroying, damaging, defacing or removing property or any part thereof MA
or any furnishings therein without proper authority

31 CFR 91.5 MINT Failure while in or on the property to comply with the instructions of uniformed sign: $50
Bureau of the Mint guards (U.S. Special Policemen), other authorized officials, instruc-
and official signs of a prohibitory or directory nature. tion: $100

31 CFR 918 MINT Using loud, abusive, or profane language, unwarranted loitering, unauthorized $50 or MA
assembly, the creation of any hazard to persons or things , improper disposal of
rubbish, spitting, prurient prying, the commissicn of any chscene or indecent act,
or any other disorderty conduct on the property

31CFR 91.6 MINT Throwing of any article of any kind in, upon, or from the property and climbing $100
upon any part therecf

31 CFR 916 MINT Entry, without specific permission, upon any part of the property to which the 3100

public does not customarily have access.

11
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. TITLE

SECTION CAGENCY | VIOLATION BAIL
31 CFR 91.7 (a) MINT Participating in games for money or other property, the operation of gambling $100
devices, the conduct of a lottery or pool, the selling or purchasing of numbers
tickets, or any other gambling in or on the property
31CFR 91.8 MINT Entering or being on the property under the influence of alcoholic beverages, $100
narcotics, hallucinogenic or dangerous drugs.
31 CFR 81.8 MINT Operating @ motor vehicle on the property under the influence of alcohalic MA
beverages, narcofics, hallucinogenic or dangerous drugs.
31 CFR 91.8 MINT Using any narcotic, hallucinogenic or dangerous drug in or on the property. $250
31 CFR 91.8 MINT Using alcoholic beverages in or on the property. Adult: $100
Underage:
$200
31CFR 919 MINT Unauthorized soliciting of alms and contributions, the commercial soliciting and $100
vending of all kinds, the display or distribution of commercial advertising, or the
collecting of private debts, in or on the property.
31 CFR 91.9 MINT Distribution of material such as pamphlets, handbills and flyers without prior NC: $50
approval. Comm:
$100
31 CFR 91.10 MINT Taking of photegraphs on the property without the written permission of the Com;
Director of the Mint. $500
NC:
$50
31 CFR 91.11 MINT Dog or other animal, except seeing-eye dogs, brought upon the property for other | $50

than official purposes.

12
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 SECTION - AGENCY V[OLATION

31 CFR 91.12 (&) MINT Failure while on property to drive in a careful and safe manner at all times. $250

31 CFR 91.12(a) MINT Failure to comply with the signals and directions of guards and aff posted traffic signs: $50
signs instruc~

tiens:
$100

31 CFR 91.12 (a) MINT Speeding CA Bail

31 CFR 91.12 (b} MINT Blocking of entrance, driveway, walk, loading platform, or fire hydrantin oron the | $100
property.

31CFR 91.12 (¢) MINT Parking in or on the property without a permit or specific authority, or parking in signs: $50
an unauthorized location or in location reserved for other persons or continuously | instruc-
in excess of 8 hours without permission, or contrary fo the direction of a tions: $100
uniformed Bureau of the Mint guard, or of posted signs.

31 CFR 91.13 MINT Carrying firearms, other dangerous or deadly weapons, or explosives, either MA
openly or concealed, while on the property, except for official purposes.

36 CFR 15 PARK Violation of closure or public use limits. $100

36 CFR 1.6 (g (1) PARK Engaging in an activity subject to a permit requirement without obtaining a permit | $100

36 CFR 1.6 (g) (2) PARK Violating a term or condition of a permit. $150

36 CFR 21 @) (1) [ PARK Possessing, destroying, injuring, defacing, removing, digging or disturbing from 3100
its natural state living or dead wildlife or fish or the parts thereof.

36 CFR 2.1 (a) (1) (ii) PARK Possessing, destroying, injuring, defacing, removing, digging or disturbing from $100

its natural state plants or the parts or products thereof.
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- SECTION AGENCY VIOLATION

36 CFR 1 (a) {1} (i) PARK Possessing, destroying, injuring, defacing, removing, digging or disturbing from $100 or
its natural state nonfossilized and fossilized palentological specimens, cultural or MA
archeological resources or the parts thereof,

36 CFR 2.1 (a) {1} (iv) PARK Possessing, destroying, injuring, defacing, removing, digging or disturbing from $100 or
its natural state a mineral resource or cave formation or parts thereof. MA

36 CFR 2.1(a)(2) PARK Introducing wildlife, fish or plants into a park area. MA

36 CFR 2.1(a){3) PARK Tossing, throwing or rolting rocks or other itlems inside caves, into valieys down $100

: hillsides or into thermal features. or MA

36 CFR 2.1{@)4) PARK Using or possessing wood gathered within a park area. $100

35 CFR 2.1{a) (5) PARK Walking on, climbing, or entering an archeoclogical or cultural resource, $150
monument or statue.

36 CFR 2.1{a)(6) PARK Possessing, destroying, injuring, defacing, removing, digging or disturbing a $100 or
structure or its furnishings or fixtures, or other cultural or archeological resources. | MA

36 CFR 21 @) {7) PARK Possessing or using a mineral or metal detector. $50

36 CFR 2.1 (b) PARK Leaving a fraif, shortcuiting to and from a trail in violations of designated $50
restrictions, etc.

368 CFR 2. 1c)(3)() PARK Gathering or possession undesignated natural products $50

36 CFR 2. 1e)(3)(0) PARK Gathering or possessing natural products in viclation of size or quantily limiis. $100

36 CFR 2. 1c)(3)() PARK Unauthorized removal of natural products from the park area $50

38 CFR 2.1c)(3)(iv) PARK Gathering natural product outside of designated areas. $50

14
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SECTION | AGENCY VIOLATION
36 CFR 2.4e)(3)v) PARK Sale or cornmercial use of natural products MA
36 CFR 2.2(a)(1) PARK Taking of wildiife not in accordance with Federal and applicable State laws C- $500
NC-$250

36 CFR 2.2(a)(2) PARK Feeding, touching, teasing, frightening or intenfional disturbing of wildlife, $100
36 CFR 2.2(a)3) PARK Possession of unlawfully taken wildlife or portions thereof. %200
36 CFR 2.2(b)(4) PARK Hunting not in accordance with Federal or State Law or State Codes CA Bail
36 CFR PARK Fail to show license or game (see: F & G Code § 2012) CA Bail
36 CFR PARK Trespass while Hunting (see: F & G Code § 2018) CA Bail
36 CFR : PARK Shooting near dwelling (see; F & G Code § 3004) CA Bail
36 CFR PARK Taking of one nongame bird (see: F & G Code § 3800) CA Baiil
36 CFR ) PARK Possess unmarked game meat (see: F & G Code § 3081) CA Balil
36 CFR PARK No deer license (see: F & G Code § 4330) CA Bail
36 CFR PARK Untagged deer (see: F & G Code § 4336) CA Bail
36 CFR PARK Shooting hours: CA Bail

Smalf Game Animal (see: T14 CCR 310}

Game Birds (see: T14 CCR 310.5)

All others (see; T14 CCR 500(c))
36 CFR “ PARK All cther Fish and Game Code Sections CA Bail
36 CFR * - PARK All other Title 14 Cal Code of Regs Hunting Related Sections CA Bail

15
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COTITLE

SECT!ON AGENCY - VIOLATION o BAIL

36 CFR 2.2{(d) PARK Violation of conditions and procedures for transporting lawfully taken wildiife with $100
an artificial light in a closed area.

36 CFR 2.2(e) PARK Viewing wildlife with an artificial light in a closed area. $100

36 CFR 2.3(a) PARK Fishing in violation of applicable state law. CA Bail

36 CFR 2.3(d)(1) PARK Fishing in fresh water in a matter other than with a hook and fine $50

36 CFR 2.3(d)(2) PARK Possessing or using unauthorized bait in undesignated area. $100

36 CFR 2.3(d¥3) PARK Chumming or placing substances in water to feed or attract fish in order that they | $50
may be taken

35 CFR 2.3(d}4) PARK Commercial fishing MA

36 CFR 2.3(d)(5) PARK Fishing by use of drugs, poisons, explosives or electricity MA

36 CFR 2.3(d)(8) PARK Digging for bait. $50

36 CFR 2.3(d)7) PARK Failure to return immediately and in a careful manner fish that do not meet species | $50
or size restrictions or that are unwanted

36 CFR 2.3(d)(8) PARK Fishing from or within 200 feet of bridge or within limits of designated swimming, $50
surfing area or public dock.

36 CFR 2.3(d)9) PARK Fishing with spear, net or weapon in salt waters in violation of applicab[er states CA Bail
faws

36 CFR 2.4(a)(1)(i) PARK Possessing a weapon, trap or riet $200

38 CFR 2.4(2)("1)(ii) PARK Carrying a weapon, trap or net $200

16
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36 CFR 2.4(@){1 i) PARK Using a weapon, trap or net $200

36 CFR 2.4(b) PARK Carrying or possessing a loaded weapon in a motor vehicle, vessel or other mode | $250
of transportation

36 CFR 2.4(c) PARK Using a weapon, trap or net in a manner that endangers persons or property $500

36 CFR 2.4(d) PARK Violating terms and conditions of a permit to carry or possess a weapon, trap or $200
net ’

36 CFR 2.4(fH PARK Carrying or possessing a weapon, trap or net in violation of applicable Federal $250
and State law

36 CFR 2.5(a) PARK Taking plants, fish, wildlife, rocks or minerals not in accordance with other $100
regulations or in violation of the terms and conditions of a specimens.

36 CFR 2.5(h) PARK Violating the terms the terms and conditions of a permit to take research $150
specimens.

36 CFR 2.10(b)1) PARK Digging or leveling the ground at a campsite. $50

36 CFR 2.10{b}2} PARK Leaving camping equipment, site alterations or refuse after departing from $150
campsite

36 CFR 2.10(b)(3) PARK Camping within 25 feet of a water hydrant or main road or within 100 feet of a $50
flowing stream, river or body of water

36 CFR 2.10(b)(4) PARK Creating or sustaining unreasonable noise between 10:00 pm and 6:00 am. $100

36 CFR 2.10(b)(5) PARK installing permanent camping facilities $250

or MA

17
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36 CFR 2.10(b)(6) PARK Displaying wildlife carcasses or other remains or parts thereof if not taken $75
pursuant to §2.2.
36 CFR 2.10{b)}(7) PARK Connecting fo a utility system $100
38 CFR 2.10{b)}(8) PARK Failing to oblain a camping permit where required 3x the
actual fee,
not to
exceed
$100
36 CFR 2.10(b)(9) PARK Violating Superiniendent’s conditions $100
36 CFR 2.10(b){(10) PARK Camping outside of designated sites or areas $50
35 CFR 2.10(c} PARK Violating the terms and conditions of a permit $150
36 CFR 2.10(d) PARK Violating food storage restrictions $100
36 CFR 211 PARK Picnicking in a closed area or in violation of established conditions $25
36 CFR 2.12(z)(1)0) PARK Operating motorized eguipment or machinery or audic device in a manner that $100
exceeds a noise level of 60 decibels
38 CFR 2.12(a)(1)(i) PARK Operating motorized equipment or machinery or audic device in an unreasonable | $100
manner,
36 CFR 2.12(a)(2) PARK Operating @ power saw in a developed area without a permit. $100
38 CFR 2.12(a)(3) PARK Operating any type of portable motor or engine in an undeveloped area withouta | $100
permit.
36 CFR 2.12(a)(4) PARK Operating a public address system without a permit $100

18
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CTITLE. | SECTION . | AGENCY < | ~ VIOLATION . CUBAL
36 CFR 2.12{b) PARK Viotating a term or condition of a permit $150
36 CFR 2.13@Kn PARK Lighting or maintaining a fire in undesignated area or in violation of $100
Superintendent's conditions (CA P.R. Code § 4255)
36 CFR 2.13(a)2) PARK Using stove or fantern in violation of established restrictions (CA P.R. Code § $50
4255)
36 CFR 2.13(a)(3) PARK Lighting, tending or using z fire, stove or lantern in a manner that threatens $150
property or creates a public safety hazard. (CA P.R. Code § 4255)
36 CFR 2.13(a)}4) PARK Leaving z fire unattended $200
36 CFR 2.13{a)}{5) PARK Throwing or discarding lighted or smoldering material in 2 manner that threatens $150
to or causes property damage or that creates a public safety hazard
36 CFR 2.13(b) PARK Failing to properly extinguish a fire $200
36 CFR 214(@)(MN PARK Disposing of refuse in place other than refuse receptacies $150
36 CFR 2.14(@)(2) PARK improperly using government refuse receptacte for dumping of household, household:
commercial or industrial refuse $100
commercial
or
industrial:
$500
36 CFR 2.14(2)(3) PARK Depositing refuse in the plumbing fixtures or vaulis of a toilet facility $150
36 CFR 2.14(a)(4) PARK Draining trailer or vehicle in unauthorized area. $150
36 CFR 2.14{a)5) PARK Bathing or washing at unauthorized public water outlets $50
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38 CFR 2.14(a)(B) PARK Poiluting or contaminating park waters or water courses $250 or
MA
36 CFR 2.14(a)7) PARK mproperly disposing of fish remains (within 200 feet of docks, beaches, or other $50
developed areas)
368 CFR 2.14 (a)(8) PARK Improperly disposing of human body waste in a developed area $100
36 CFR 2.14(a)(9) PARK Improperly disposing of human body waste in an undeveloped area within 100 feet | $100
of water, a campsite or sight of a trall
36 CFR 2.14(b) PARK Violation of disposal, containerization or carry out of human body waste conditions | $100
36 CFR 2.15(a)(1) PARK Possessing a pet in a closed public place $50
36 CFR 2.15(a)(2) PARK Failing to crate, cage, restrain on a proper leash or otherwise physically confirea | $75-1%
pet at all time offense
$100 - 2™
offense
$150 - 3™
offense or
MA
36 CFR 2.15(al3) PARK Improperly leaving a pet unattended and tied to an object $150
36 CFR 2.15(a)4) PARK Allowing a pet to make unreasonable noise or noise that frightens wildlife. 350
36 CFR 2.15(a)(5) PARK Failing to comply with pet excrement disposal conditions $50
36 CFR 2.15(b) PARK Using degs for hunting in violation of applicable Federal and State law or $250
Superintendent’'s conditions
36 CFR 2.15(e) PARK Park resident violating provisions of this section or Superintendent’s conditions $50
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36 CFR 2.18(a) PARK Using undesignated animals for pack animats. $100

36 CFR 2.18(b) PARK Using horses or pack animals outside designated areas $100

36 CFR 2.186{c) PARK Improperly using horses or pack animals on a park road $100

36 CFR 2.16(d) PARK Improperly free-trailing or ioose-herding horses or pack animals on a trail $100

36 CFR 2.16(e) PARK Aliowing a horse or pack animat to pass pedestrian or bicyclist at a more than a $100
slow walk

36 CFR 2.16(f) PARK Obstructing a trait or making an unreasonable noise or gesture when horses or $100
pack animals are passing

36 CFR 2.16(g) PARK Violating Superintendent's conditions $100

36 CFR 2.17(a)1) PARK Operating aircraft in undesignated areas MA

36 CFR 2.17(a)2) PARK Operating aircraft under power on water within certain designated areas MA

36 CFR 2.17(2)(3) PARK Improperly delivering or retrieving a person or object by airborne means MA

36 CFR 2.17(cK2) PARK Failing to comply with procedures and conditions for the removal of a downed MA
aircraft

36 CFR 217(d) PARK Using aircraft in violation of FAA regulations MA

36 CFR 2.17{(g) PARK Using a hovercraft $150

36 CFR 2176 PARK Violating a term or condition of a permit $150

36 CFR 218 (b) PARK Violating the applicable State laws CA Bail

26 CFR 2.18(c) PARK Using snowmobile in undesignated area $100
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TITLE
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36 CFR 2.18(dy1) PARK Operating a snowmobile that makes excessive noise. $100

36 CFR 2.18(d)2) PARK Operating a snowmobile without a lighted headlamp and taillight during specified $50
hours or reduced visibility

36 CFR 2.18(d)(3) PARK Operating a snowmobile without brakes in good working order $50

36 CFR 2.18(d){4} PARK Racing or operating a snowmobile in excess of 45 miles per hour $75

36 CFR 2.18{(e)(1) PARK Person under age of 16 operating a snowmobile unless accompanied and $50
supervised within line of sight by persen 21 years of age.

36 CFR 2.18(e)(2) PARK Person under age of 12 operating @ snowmobile uniess accompanied on same $50
machine by person 21 years of age

36 CFR 2.18(e)(3) PARK Supervising the operation of snowmobiles by more than one person under the age | $50
of 18

38 CFR 2.19(a) PARK Conducting winter sport activities (skiing or sledding) on park roads or parking $100
areas or posted area

36 CFR 2.19(b) PARK Towing person on skis, sied or other sliding device by motor vehicle or $50
snowmobile

36 CFR 2.19(c) PARK Failure to abide by area designation or activity restrictions $100

36 CFR 22 PARK Using roller skates, skateboards, roller skis, coasting vehicles, similar devices $100
only allowed in designated areas.

36 CFR 2.2%(a) PARK Smeoeking in & prohibited area or focation during period of fire restrictions. $50

36 CFR 2.21(b) PARK Smoking within a cave $50
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36 CFR 2.22(=)(1) PARK Abandoning Property $150
36 CFR 2.22(a)(2) PARK Leaving property unattended for longer than 24 hours, where longer time not $150
designated
36 CFR 2.22(a)(3) PARK Failure to turn in found property as scon as practicable $50
36 CFR 2.23(b) PARK Failure to pay required recreation fees and obtain necessary permit Ix the
actual fee,
not to
exceed
$100
36 CFR 2.30(a}1) PARK Unlawful possession of another’s property MA
36 CFR 2.30(a)(2) PARK Obtaining property or services without making or offering MA
36 CFR 2.30(2)(3) PARK Obtaining property or services by means of deception to cause wrongful transfer, | MA
or using fraudulently obtained or expired credit cards or paying with non-
negotiable paper
36 CFR 2.30(@)(4) PARK Concealing unpurchased merchandise on or about the person or paying less than | MA if value
purchase price by deception > $25
$100if
value <
325
36 CFR 2.30(a}(5) PARK Acquiring or possessing stolen property, with knowledge MA
2B CFR 2.31@) 1) PARK Trespassing entering or remaining on property not open to the public $150
36 CFR 2.31(a)(2) PARK Tampering or attempting to tamper with another's property $250
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36 CFR 2.31(a)3) PARK Destroying, injuring, defacing or damaging property MA

36 CFR 2.32(a)(1) PARK Threatening, resisting, intimidating, or intentionally interfering with a government MA
employee’s performance of an official duty or on account of the performance of an
official duty

36 CFR 2.32(a)(2) PARK Failure fo obey a lawful order of a government employee or authorized agent $250

36 CER 2.32(a){3 N PARK Knowingly giving false information to an authorized person investigating accident MA
or violation of law

386 CFR 2.32(a)(3)ii) PARK Knowingly giving false information on a permit application $150

36 CFR 2.32(a)(4) PARK Knowingly giving faise report to a government employee for purpose of misleading | MA
or that causes a response by the United States

36 CFR 2.33(b) PARK Failure to report incident resulting in personal injury or property damages in $50
excess of $300

36 CFR 2.34(a)(1) PARK Engaging in fighting, threatening, or violent behavior $250

38 CFR 2.34(a)2) PARK Making offensive or abusive utterance, gesture or display likely to inflict injury or $100
incite an immediate breach of peace

36 CFR 2.34{a)(3) PARK Making unreasonable noise $100

36 CFR 2.34(a}{4) PARK Creating hazardous or physically offensive condition $250

36 CFR 2.35(a)(2)(1) PARK Sale or gift of alcohol to person below legal minimum age $250 (sale)

$100 (gift)
36 CFR 2.35(@)(2)(i PARK Possession of alcohol by person below legal minimum age $200
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SECTION AGENCY ViOLATJON - BAIL -
36 CFR 2.35(a)(3)iii) PARK Consumption of alcohol in an area closed to drinking $100
Underage:
$200
36 CFR 2.35(bX1) PARK Delivery of a controlled substance{< 1 oz.) $250 or
‘ MA
36 CFR 2.35(b)(2) PARK Possession of controlled substance (< 1 oz.) $150
36 CFR 2.35(c) PARK Presence in a park while under the influence of alcohol, or controlied substance to | MA
a degree that may endanger perscns or property
36 CFR 2.36(a) PARK Gambling, or the operation of gambling devices $100
36 CFR 2.37 PARK Soliciting gifts, money, goods or services without a permit $100
36 CFR 2.38(a) PARK Unauthorized use, possession, storing or transport of explosives MA
36 CFR 2.38(b) PARK Unauthorized use or possession of fireworks $50 posse-
sion
$100 use
36 CFR 2.38(c) PARK Violation of terms and conditions of an explosives permit $250
36 CFR 2.50(e) PARK Violation of terms and conditions of a permit issued for special events $150
36 CFR 2.51(@) PARK Public spectator attraction without permit $100
36 CFR 2.51(h) PARK Obstructing, impeding or harassing park visitors with physical contact by person $150

engaged in public assemblies or meetings
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36 CFR 2.52(a) PARK Sale or distribution of printed matter without a permit NC: 350
Comm:
$100
36 CFR 2.52(h) PARK Obstructing, impeding or harassing park visitors with physical contact or persistent | $150
demands, misrepresenting purposes, affiliations or coasts by person engaged in
sale or distribution of printed matter
36 CFR 2.60(a) PARK lHlegal or unauthorized herding, pasturing or grazing of livestock in a permit or $150 + $25
lease head
36 CFR 2.60(b) PARK Violations of the terms and conditions of a license, permit or lease $150
36 CFR 2.61(a) PARK Unauthorized residence on Federal lands $250
36 CFR 2.61(b) PARK Violations of the terms and conditions of a permit, lease or contract $150
36 CFR 2.62(a) PARK Memoeorialization without autherization of the Director $100
36 CFR 2.62(b) PARK Scattering of human ashes without a permit $100
36 CFR 2.62(c) PARK Violation of area designations and established conditions $100
36 CFR 2.62(d) PARK Violation of terms and conditions of a permit $150
36 CFR 3.2(a) PARK Title 14, U.S.C,; Title 33 CFR; Title 46 CFR; Title 49 CFR, and State laws and CA Bail
regulations shall apply for boating and water use activities
36 CFR 33 PARK Failure to secure required permit for use of a vessel 3x the
actual fee,
not to
exceed
$100
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36 CFR 3.4(b) PARK Violations of directions given by authorized persons $100
36 CFR 3.5(a) PARK Failure to report incident to Superintendent $100
36 CFR 3.8(@)1) PARK Launching or operating airboats $50
36 CFR 3.8(a)2) PARK Launching a motorized vessel at undesignated site 350
36 CFR 3.8(a)(3) PARK Operating a motorized vessel on water not directly accessible by road $50
36 CFR 3.8(a)i4) PARK Operating a vessel in excess of designated size, length, or width restrictions $50
36 CFR 3.8{b)(1} PARK Operating a power-driven or sailing vesse! within 100 feet of a diver's flag except a $100
vessel in support of dive operations, which may not be operated in excess of flat
wake speed.
36 CFR 3.8(b}(2) PARK Failure to observe posted regulatory restrictions $50
36 CFR 3.8(b)(3) PARK Operating in excess of 5 MPH or creating a wake in a designated area $50
36 CFR 3.8(b)(4) PARK Operating in excess of 5 MPH or creating a wake within 100 feet of diver's $100
marker, designated launch site, a manually propelled, anchored or drifting vessel,
or downed water skier or swimmer.
36 CFR 3.8(b){5) PARK Operating a motorized vessel within 500 feet of swimming beach or operation of $100
vessel in excess of 5 MPH in areas restricted to less than 50 feet passage, or
creating a wake in restrictive locations
36 CFR 3.8(b}(8) PARK Allowing a person to ride on a gunwales, fransom, or on the decking over the bow | $50
of a motorized vessel in excess of 5 mph
36 CFR 3.8(b)}(8) PARK Operating or altowing another to operate a vessel in a negligent manner likely to $250

endanger person or property
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36 CFR 3.8(b)(9) PARK Operating or allowing another to operate a vessel in a grossly negligent manner MA
likely to endanger person or property
36 CFR 3.9(a) PARK Use of PWC in area not designated for personal watercraft use $100
36 CFR 3.10(@)(1) PARK Operating or being in actual physical control of a vessel is prohibited while under MA
the influence of aicohol, a drug or drugs, or any combination thereof, to a degree
that renders the operator incapable of safe operation.
36 CFR 3.10(a)(2) PARK Operating or being in actual physical control of a vessel is prohibited while the MA
alcohol concentration in the operator's blood or hreath is 0.08 grams or more of
alcohol per 100 milliliters of blood or 0.08 grams or more of alcohol per 210 liters
of breath.
36 CFR 3 11(@)() PARK Refusal by an operator to submit to a test is prohibited and proof of refusal may be MA
admissible in any related judicial proceeding.
36 CFR 3.12(a) PARK Towing of waterskiers by vessels in undesignated area $50
36 CFR 3.12{(cK1) PARK Towing between the hours of sunset and sunrise $50
36 CFR 3.12(c}2) PARK Towing without lookout, other than operator $50
36 CFR 3.12(c)(3) PARK Towing without an approved personal flotation device $50
36 CFR 3.13(a) PARK Discharging sewage from any vessel, whether treated or not, in any body of fresh | MA
water is prohibited.
36 CFR 3.15(a) PARK Operating a vessel upon inland waters exceeding noise level of 82 decibels $100
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36 CFR 3.16 PARK Swimming or bathing in closed areas $50
36 CFR 3.16 PARK Swimming or bathing in violation of designated restrictions $50
36 CFR 3.17(b) PARK Surfing or snorkeling in designated swimming beaches $50
36 CFR 3.17{c) PARK ncompatibie sporting activities or use of prohibited devices within swimming $50
beaches
36 CFR 3.18(a) PARK Scuba diving or snorkeling within swimming, docking, or mocering areas $50
36 CFR 3.18{b) PARK Diving without displaying a diver flag in waters open to vesseis’ use $100
36 CFR 3.18(c) PARK The dive flag must be illuminated when dive operations take place between sunset | $100
and sunrise. The dive flag illumination may not consist of lights that may be
1 confused with navigation lights or aids to navigation lights.
36 CFR 3.18(d) PARK While on the surface, submerging or surfacing the diver must remain within a 100 | $100
feet horizontal radius of the diver ftag.
36 CFR 4.2 PARK State law applicable for vehicles and fraffic safety CA Bail
36 CFR 4. 4{c) PARK Failure to comply with a reporting requirement specified in paragraph {a) or (b) of | $100
this section for report of a motor vehicle accident
38 CFR 4.10(a) PARK Operating a motor vehiclé in undesignated areas $100
36 CFR 410(c}{1) PARK Operating a motor vehicle without pneumatic tires $50
36 CFR 4.10{c}2) PARK Operating @ motor vehicle in a manner that causes unreasonable damage to the $250

surface of a park road or route
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36 CFR 4. 10{c)3) PARK Operating a motor vehicle ¥ hour before sunrise and/or 2 hour after sunset 350
without proper lights
36 CFR 4.11(a) PARK State load, weight, and size limits applicable CA Bail
36 CFR 4.11(b) (1 PARK Operating of vehicles exceeding designated limits on load, weight or size C: $150
NC: §75
38 CFR 4.11(b) (2) PARK Failing to obtain a vehicle load, weight, size permit when reguired $100
36 CFR 4. 11(b) (3) PARK Violating a load, weight, size, term or condition of a permit $150
36 CFR 4. 11{b} (4) PARK Auxiliary detachable side mirror more than 10 inches beyond the side fender fine $50
36 CFR 4.12 PARK Failure to comply with the directions of a traffic control device — Parking Signs, non-
Markings or Directions moving:
$50
Moving:
$100
36 CFR 412 PARK Failure to comply with the directions of a traffic control device — other Tratlic non-
Control Devices moving:
$75
Moving:
$125
36 CFR 4.13(a) PARK Stopping or parking a vehicfe upon a park road $100
36 CFR 4.13(b}) PARK Operating a vehicle so slowly as to interfere with the normal flow of traffic $100
36 CFR 414 PARK Open container of alcoholic beverage in a vehicle 3150
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36 CFR 420 PARK Failure to yield the right of way $50

36 CFR 4.21{c) PARK Exceeding speed limits CA Bail

36 CFR 4 22{b} (1) FPARK Operating a motor vehicle without due care $250

36 CFR 4.22(b) (2) PARK Operating a motor vehicle unnecessarily causing iis tires to squeal $100

36 CFR 4.22{b} (3) PARK Failure to maintain control of a motor vehicle necessary fo avoid danger $250

36 CFR 4.22{b} (4) () PARK Operating a motor vehicle while allowing a person to ride on a vehicle towed $150
behind, unless specifically designed for carrying passengers while being towed.

36 CFR 4.22(b} (4) (ii) PARK Operating a motor vehicle white allowing a perseon to ride on any exterior portion of | $150
the motor vehicle not designed for intended use of a passenger

36 CFR 4.23(a) (1) PARK COperating a motor vehicle while under the influence of alcohol or drugs MA

36 CFR 4.23(a) (2) PARK Operator’s bloed or breath alcohol concentration is either equal to or greater than | MA
.10 grams/100 of bicod or .10 grams/210 liters of breath

36 CFR 4.23{c) {2) PARK Refusal by an operator to submit o a test when authorized personal has probable | MA
cause is prohibited

36 CFR 4.30(a) PARK Use of bicycle is prohibited unless in designated bike use areas $100

36 CFR 4.30(c) PARK Person operating a hicycle is subject to alt sections that apply to an operator of a See §
motor vehicle except § 4.4, 410, 4.11 and 4.14. viclated

36 CFR 4.30(dY (1) PARK Possessing a bicycle in a wilderness area established by a Federal Staiute $250

36 CFR 4.30(d) (2) PARK Operating a bicycle during periods of low visibility, without white light or reflector 375
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36 CFR 4.30(d) (3) PARK Operating a bicycle abreast of another bicycle $75

36 CFR 4.30(d) (4) PARK Operating a bicycle while consuming an alcoholic beverage or carrying in hand an | $125
open container of an alcoholic beverage

36 CFR 4.31 PARK Hitchhiking or soliciting transportation in undesignated areas 350

36 CFR 51 PARK Advertising without prior written permission $50

36 CFR 5.2{a) FPARK Unlawifut sale of alcohol $250

36 CFR 5.3 PARK Engaging in or soliciting any business without authorization or permit $250

36 CFR 5.4{a) PARK Commercial transportation of passengers by mofor vehicles without contract or $250
permit

36 CFR 5.4(b) PARK Oversized passenger-carrying maotor vehicles $150

36 CFR 5.5{a) PARK Any motion picture, television or sound production without written permission $500

36- CFR 5.5(b) PARK Commercial still photography without a permit $500

36 CFR 5.6(b) PARK Commercial vehicles on park roads $250

36 CFR 57 PARK Construction of buitdings or other facilities on park areas without permit MA

38 CFR 5.8(a) PARK Unlawful discrimination in employment practices by any facility or accommodation | MA
open to the general public

36 CFR 5.8(b) PARK Failure to post required notice in accordance with Executive Order 11246 $50

36 CFR 5.9(a) PARK Unlawful discrimination in furnishing public accommodations and fransportation MA
services
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36 CFR 5.9(b) PARK Failure to post required notice $50
38 CFR 5.13 PARK Creation or maintenance of a nuisance $100
36 CFR 5.14 PARK Unlawful prospecting, mining and mineral leasing $250
36 CFR 6.8(a) PARK Operation of a solid waste disposal site without a permit $1000 or
MA
36 CFR 7.97(a) PARK Docking of privately-owned vessel or landing of a persen on Alcatraz Island $200
without permit or contract
36 CFR 7.97(b) PARK Powerless flight $150
36 CER 7.97(c) (2) (D PARK Exceeding 15 mile per hour bicycle speed limit 350
36 CFR 7.87(c) (2) (i) PARK Exceeding 5 mile per hour bicycle sped limit on blind curve or while passing other | $50
trail user
36 CFR 7.97(c) (3) () PARK Possession of bicycle on routes not designated as open to bicycle use $75
36 CFR 7.97(c) (3) (1) PARK Operation of bicycle between sunset and sunrise without exhibiting a proper light $50
and reflector
36 CFR 7.97(d) PARK Pets off leash in a Snowy Plover protection area $150
36 CFR 11.2 PARK Unauthorized use of N.P.S. Arrowhead and Parkscape symbois $100
36 CFR 71.12 PARK Unlawful use of golden eagle/golden age/ golden access/ passport $100
36 CFR 261.3(a) FOREST Threatening, resisting, intimidating, or interfering with any Forest officer engaged MA

in or on account of the performance of his official duties in the protection,
improvement, or administration of the National Forest System.
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36 CFR 261.3(b) FOREST Giving any false, fictitious or fraudulent report or other information to any Forest MA
officer engaged in or on account of the performance of his official duties knowing
that such report or other information contains false, fictitious or fraudulent
statement or entry.

36 CFR 261.3(c) FOREST Threatening, intimidating, or intentionally interfering with any Forest officer, MA
volunteer, or human resource program enrollee while engaged in, or on account of
the performance of duties for the protection, improvement, or administration of the
National Forest system or other duties assigned by the Forest Service.

36 CFR 261.4(a) FOREST Engaging in fighting. $250

36 CFR 261.4(b) FOREST Addressing any offensive, derisive, or annoying communication to any other $250
person who is lawfully present when such communication has a direct tendency to
cause acts of violence by the person fo whom, individually, the remark is
addressed.

36 CFR 261.4(c) FOREST Make statements or other actions directed toward inciting or producing imminent $250
lawless action and likely o incite or produce such action.

36 CFR 261.4(d) FOREST Causing public inconvenience, annoyance or alarm by making unreascnably loud | $100
noise.

36 CFR 261.5(a) FOREST Carelessly or negligently throwing or placing any ignited substance or other $250
substance that may cause a fire.

36 CFR 261.5(b) FOREST Firing any tracer bullet or incendiary ammunition. MA

36 CFR 261.5(c) FOREST Causing timber, trees, slash, brush or green to burn except as authorized by $250
permit. or MA

36 CFR 261.5(d) FOREST Leaving a fire without completely extinguishing it. $200
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36 CFR 261.5(e) FOREST Allowing a fire fo escape from control. MA

36 CFR 261.5(f) FOREST Building, attending, maintaining, or using a campfire without removing all $100
flammable matertal from around the campfire adequate to prevent its escape.

36 CFR 261.6(a) FOREST Cutting or otherwise damaging any timber, tree, or other forest product, exceptas | $250 or
authorized by special-use authorization, timber sale contract, or Federal law or MA
regulation.

36 CFR 261.6(b) FOREST Cutting any standing tree, under special-use authorization or timber sale contract, | $250 or
before a Forest officer has marked it or has otherwise designated it for cutting. MA

36 CFR 261.6(c) FOREST Removing any fimber or other forest product under permit or timber sale contract, | $250 or
except to a place designated for scaling, or removing it from that place before itis | MA
scaled, measured, courted, or otherwise accounted for by a Forest officer.

36 CFR 261.6(d) FOREST Stamping, marking with paint, or otherwise identifying any tree or cther forest MA
product in a manner similar fo that employed by Forest officers to mark or
desighate a tree or any other forest product for cutting or removal.

36 CFR 261.6(e) FOREST Loading, removing or hauling timber or other forest products acquired under any $250 or
special-use authorization or timber sale contract unless such product is identified MA
as required in such special-use authorization or contract.

36 CFR 261.6(1) FOREST Selling or exchanging any timber or other forest product obtained under free use $250 or
pursuant to §§ 223.5 through 223.11. MA

36 CFR 261.6(g) FOREST Violating any timber export or substitution restriction in §§ 223.160 through $250 or
223.164. MA

36 CFR 261.6(h) FOREST Removing any timber, tree or other forest product, except as authorized by a $250 or
special-use authorization, timber sale contract, or Federal law or regutation. MA
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36 CFR 261.6(h FOREST Violating the Forest Resources Conservation and Shortage Retlief Act of 1990 (16 | MA
U. 8. C. 620, et seq.) orits implementing regulations at 36 CFR §§ 223.185-
223.203.
36 CFR 261.7(a) FOREST Placing or allowing unauthorized livestock to enter or be in the National Forest $150 + $25
System or other fands under Forest Service Control. per head
36 CFR 261.7(b) FOREST Not removing unauthorized livestock from the National Forest Sysiem or other $150 + $25
land under Forest Service Control when requested by g Forest officer. per head
36 CFR 261.7(c) FOREST Failing to reclose any gate or other entry. $50
36 CFR 261.7(d) FOREST Molesting, injuring, removing, or releasing any livestock impounded under § MA
262.10 while in the custody of the Forest Service or its authorized agents.
38 CFR 261.8(a) FOREST Hunting, trapping, fishing, catching, molesting, killing or having in possession any | CA Bail
kind of wild animal, bird, or fish, or taking the eggs of any such bird.
36 CFR 261.8(b) FOREST Possessing a firearm or other implement designed to discharge a missile capable | $200
of destroying animal life.
36 CFR 261.8(c) FOREST Possessing equipment which could be used for hunting, fishing, or trapping. $100
36 CFR 261.8(d) FOREST Possessing a dog not on a leash or otherwise confined. $75 1%
offense
$100 - 2™
offense
$150 - 3
offense or
MA
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36 CFR 261.8(e) FOREST Curtailing the free movement of any animal or plant life into or out of a cave, $100
except as authorized to protect a cave resource.

36 CFR 261.9(a) FOREST Damaging any natural feature or other property of the United States. $100

36 CFR 261.9(b) FOREST Removing any natural feature or other property of the United States. $100

36 CFR 261.9{c) FOREST Damaging any plant that is classified as a threatened, endangered, sensitive, rare, | C: $500
or uniqgue species. NC: $2590

36 CFR 261.9(d) FOREST Removing any plant that is classified as a threatened, endangered, sensitive, rare, | C: $500
or unique species. NC: $250

36 CFR 261.9(e) FOREST Entering any building, structure, or enclosed area owned or controlled by the $100
United States when such building, structures, or enclosed area is not open fo the
public.

36 CFR 261.9(f) FOREST Using any pesticide except for personal use as an insect repeitant or as provided $150
by special-use authorization for other minor uses.

36 CFR 261.9(qg) FOREST Digging in, excavating, disturbing, injuring, destroying, or in any way damaging MA
any prehistoric, or archaeological resource, structure, site, artifact, property.

36 CFR 261.9(nh) FOREST Removing any prehistoric, historic, or archaeological resource, structure, site, MA
artifact, property.

36 CFR 261.9()) FOREST Excavating, damaging or removing any vertebrate fossil or removing any MA

paleontological resource for commercial purposes without a special-use
authorization.
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36 CFR

261.9()

FOREST

Excavating, damaging, or removing any cave resource from a cave without a
special-use authorization, or removing any cave resource for commercial
purposes.

MA

36 CFR

261.10(a)

FOREST

Constructing,. placing, or maintaining any kind of road, trail, structure, fence,
enclosure, communication equipment, or other improvement on National Forest
system land or facilities without a special-use authorization, contract, or approved
operating plan.

$150

36 CFR

261.10(b)

FOREST

Taking possession of, occupying, or otherwise using National Forest system lands
for residential purposes without a special-use authorization, or as otherwise
authorized by Federal law or reguiation.

MA

36 CFR

261.10(c)

FOREST

Selling or offering for sale any merchandise or conducting any kind of work activity
or service unless authorized by Federal law, regulation, or special-use
authorization.

$150

36 CFR

261.10(d)(1)

FOREST

Discharging a firearm or any other implement capable of taking human life,
causing injury, or damaging property as follows: in or within 150 vards of a
residence, building, campsite, developed recreation site or occupied area.

$500

36 CFR

261.10(d)2)

FOREST

Discharging a firearm or any other implement capable of taking human life,
causing injury, or damaging property as follows: across or on a Forest
Development road or a body of water adjacent thereto, or in any manner or place
whereby any person or property is exposed to injury or damage as a result in such
discharge.

$500

36 CFR

261.10(d)(3)

FOREST

Discharging a firearm or any other implement capable of taking human life,
causing injury, or damaging property as follows: into or within any cave.

$500

36 CFR

261.10(e)

FOREST

Abandoning any personal property.

$150
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36 CFR 261.10(H) FOREST Placing a vehicie or other object in such a manner that it is an impediment or $100
hazard to the safety or convenience of any person.
36 CFR 261.10(g) FOREST Commercial distribution of printed material without a special-use authorization. $100
36 CFR 261.10(h) FOREST When commercially distributing printed material, delaying, halting, or preventing $150

administrative use of an area by the Forest Service or other scheduled or existing
uses or activities on National Forest System lands; misrepresenting the purposes
or affiliations of those selling or distributing the material; or misrepresenting the
availability of the material without cost.

36 CFR 261.10() FOREST Operating or using in or near a campsite, developed recreation site, or over an $100
adjacent body of water without a permi, any device which produces noise, such
as a radio, television, musical instrument, motor or engine in such a manner and
at such a time so as to unreasonably disturb any person.

36 CFR 261.10() FOREST Operating or using a public address system, whether fixed, portable, or vehicle $100
mounted, in or near a campsite or developed recreation site or over an adjacent
body of water without a special-use authorization.

36 CFR 261.10(k) FOREST Use or occupancy of National Forest System land or facilities without special-use | $100
authorization when such authorization, contract or approved operating plan.

36 CFR 261.10(H FOREST Violating any term or condition of a special-use authorization, contract or $150
approved operating plan.

36 CFR 261.10(m) FOREST Failing to stop a vehicle when directed to do so by a Forest Officer. $100
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36 CFR 261.10(n) FOREST Failing to pay any special-use fee or other charges as required. 3x the
actual fee,
not te
exceed
$100
36 CFR 261.10(0) FOREST Discharging or igniting a firecracker, rocket or other firework, or explosive into or $500
within any cave.
36 CFR 261.11(a) FOREST Depositing in any toilet, toilet vault, or plumbing fixture any substance which could | $150
damage or interfere with the operation or maintenance of the fixture.
36 CFR 261.11(b) FOREST Possessing or leaving refuse, or litter in an exposed or unsanitary condition. $150
36 CFR 261.11{c) FOREST Placing in or near a stream, lake, or other water any substance which does or may | $250
pollute a stream, lake, or other water.
36 CFR 261.11(d) FOREST Failing to dispose of all garbage, including any paper, can, bottle, sewage, waste $150
water or material, or rubbish either by removal from the site or area, or by
depositing it into receptacles or at places provided for such purposes.
36 CFR 261.11(e) FOREST Dumping of any refuse, debris, trash or litter brought as such from private property | $150
or from land occupied under permit, except where a container, dump or similar
facility has been provided and is identified as such, to receive trash generated
from private lands or lands occupied under permit.
38 CFR 261.12(a) FOREST Violating the load, weight, height, length, or width limitations prescribed by State CA Bail

law except by special-use authorization or written agreement or by order issued
under § 261.54 of this chapter.
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36 CFR 261.12(b) FOREST Failing to have a vehicle weighed at a Forest Service weighing station, if required | CA Bail
by a sign.

36 CFR 261.12(c) FOREST Damaging and leaving in a damaged condition any [Forest Development] road, $100
trail, or segment thereof.

36 CFR 261.12(d) FOREST Blocking, restricting, or otherwise interfering with the use of a road, trail, or gate. $200

36 CFR 261.13 FOREST Possessing or operating a motor vehicle on National Forest Sysiem lands other $100 or
than in accordance with designations. MA

36 CFR 261.14 FOREST Possessing or operating a snow-over vehicle on National Forest System lands in $100 or
violation of a resfriction or prohibition. MA

38 CFR 261.15(a) FOREST Operating any vehicle off Forest Development, State, or County roads without a $150 or
valid license as required by State law. MA

36 CFR 261.15(b) FOREST Operating any vehicle off Forest Development, State or County roads without an $100
operable braking system.

36 CFR 261.15{c) FOREST Operating any vehicle off Forest Development, State or County roads. $250

368 CFR 261.15(d) FOREST Operating any vehicle off Forest Development, State or County roads in violation $250

of any applicable noise emission standard established by any Federal or State
agency.
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36 CFR 261.15(e) FOREST Operating any vehicle off Forest Development, State or County roads under the MA
influence of alcohot or other drug

36 CFR 261.15(1) FOREST Operating any vehicle off Forest Development, State or County roads. $150

36 CFR 261.15(g) FOREST Operating any vehicle off Forest Development, State or County roads carelessly. $250 or

MA

36 CFR 261.15(g) FOREST Operating any vehicle off Forest Development, State or County roads recklessly $350 or
or in @ manner that disregards the safety of others. MA

36 CFR 261.15(h) FOREST Operating any vehicle off Forest Development, State or County roads disturbing $250
wildlife.

36 CFR 261.15(1) FOREST Operating any vehicle off Forest Development, State or County roads in violation CA Bail
of State law established for vehicles used off roads.

36 CFR 261.16(a) FOREST Occupying any portion of the developed recreation site for other than recreation $150

purposes.
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36 CFR 261.16(b) FOREST Building, attending, maintaining, or using a fire outside of a fire ring provided by $200
the Forest Service for such purpose or outside of a stove, grill or fireplace.
36 CFR 261.16(c) FOREST Cleaning or washing any personal property, fish, animal, or food, or bathing or $100
washing at a hydrant or water faucet not provided for that purpose.
36 CFR 261.16(d) FOREST Discharging or igniting a firecracker, rocket or other firework, or expiosive. Firework:
$100
Explosive;
MA
36 CFR 261.16(e) FOREST Occupying between 10 p.m. and 6 a.m. a place designated for day use only. $50
36 CFR 261.16(H) FOREST Failing to remove all camping equipment or personal property when vacating the 3150
area or site.
36 CFR 261.18(g) FOREST Placing, maintaining, or using camping equipment except in a place specifically $50
designated or provided for such equipment.
36 CFR 261.16(h) FOREST Without permission, failing to have at least one person occupy a camping area $50
during the first night after camping equipment has been sef up.
36 CFR 261.16(1) EOREST Leaving camping equipment unaftended for more than 24 hours without $150

permission.
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SECTION AGENCY VIOLATION
36 CFR 261.16()) FOREST Bringing in or possessing an animal, other than a seeing eye dog, unless itis $75 -1
crated, caged, or upon a leash not longer than six feet, or otherwise under offense
physical restrictive control. $100 - 2™
offense
$150 - 3@
offense or
MA
36 CFR 261.16(k) FOREST Bringing in or possessing in a swimming area an animal, other than a seeing eye | $75
dog.
36 CFR 261.16{) FOREST Bringing in or possessing a saddle, pack, or draft animal except as authorized by | $100
posted instructions.
36 CFR 261.18(m) FOREST Operating or parking a motor vehicle or trailer except in places developed or Non-
designated for this purpose. moving:
$50
Moving:
$150
36 CFR 261.16(n) FOREST Operating a bicycle, motorbike, or motorcycle on a trail unless designated for this | Non-
use. moterized:
$50
Motorized:
$150
36 CFR 261.18(0) FOREST Operating a motorbike, motorcycle, or other motor vehicle for any purpose other $150

than entering or leaving the site.

44




2010 UNEFORM COLLATERAL FORFEITURE SCHEDULE FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNiA

BAIL

TiTLE : SECTION AGENCY VEOLATION
36 CFR 261.16(p) FOREST Depositing any body waste except into receptacles provided for that purpose. $100
36 CFR 261.17 FOREST Failure to pay any recreation fee is prohibited. Notwithstanding 18 U.S.C. 3571(¢e), | 3X the
the fine imposed for the first offense shall not exceed $100. actual fee,
not to
exceed
$100
36 CFR 261.18(a) FOREST Possessing or using a motor vehicle, motorboat or motorized equipment [in a $250 or
National Forest Wilderness] except as authorized by Federal Law or regulation. MA
36 CFR 261.18(b) FOREST Possessing or using a hang glider or bicycle [in a National Forest Wilderness]. Bicycle:
$100
Hang
glider;
$250
36 CFR 261.18(c) FOREST Landing of aircraft, or dropping or picking up of any material, supplies, or person MA
by means of aircraft, including a helicopter [in a National Forest Wilderness).
36 CFR 261.19(a) FOREST Possessing or transporting any motor or other mechanical device capable of $250

propelling a watercraft through water by any means, except by permit or as
specifically authorized by Federal law or regulation.
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36 CFR 261.19(b) FOREST Transporting, using, or mooring amphibious craft of any type or any watercraft $250
designed for or used as floating living quarters.

36 CFR 261.19(c) FOREST Using wheels, rollers, or other mechanical devices for the overland transportation | $250
of any watercraft, except by special-use authorization, or as authorized by Federal
law or regulation.

36 CFR 261.20 FOREST It is prohibited to use a moiorized vehicle on the Pacific Crest National Scenic $250 or
Trail without a special-use authorization. MA

36 CFR 261.21(a) FOREST Landing of aircraft or using a motor beat [in any area classified as a National $500 or
Forest Primitive Area on September 3, 1864], unless such use had become well MA
established before September 3, 1964,

36 CFR 261.21(b) FOREST Possessing or using a motor or motorized equipment {in a National Forest ;2:0 or
Primitive Area], excepi smail battery powered, hand-held devices, such as
cameras, shavers, flashlights, and Geiger-couniers,

36 CFR 261.22(a) FOREST Manufacture, importation, reproduction, or use of “Smokey Bear” except as $100
provided under §§ 271.2, 271.3, or 271.4 is prohibited.

36 CFR 261.22(a) FOREST Manufacture, importation, reproduction, or use of “Woodsy Owl” except as $100

provided under §§ 271.2, 271.3, or 271.4 is prohibited.
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36 CFR 261.23(a) FOREST Removing or attermpting to remove a wild free-roaming horse or burro from the $500 or
National Forest System unless authorized by law or regulation. MA

36 CFR 261.23(b) FOREST Causing or allowing the inhumane treatment or harassment of a wiid free-roaming MA
horse or burro.

36 CFR 261.23(c) FOREST Removing or attempting to remove, alter or destroy any official mark used to $250 or
identify a wild horse or burro or its remains unless authorized or permitted by law MA
or regulation.

36 CFR 261.23(d) FOREST Violating any terms or conditions specified in a care and maintenance agreement | $250 or
or permit. MA

36 CFR 261.52(a) FOREST When provided by ar order, building, maintaining, aftending or using a fire, $200
campfire, or stove fire is prohibited.

36 CFR 261.52(b) FOREST When provided by an order, using an explosive is prohibited. MA

36 CFR 261.52(c) FOREST When provided by an order, smoking is prohibited. $50

36 CFR 261.52(d) FOREST When provided by an order, smoking, except within an enclosed vehicle or $50
building, & developed recreation site, or while stopped in an area at least three
feet in diameter that is barren or cleared of all flammable material is prohibited.

36 CFR 261.52(e} FOREST When provided by an order, going into or being upon an area is prohibited. $100
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36 CER 261.52(f) FOREST When provided by an order, possessing, discharging, or using any kind of firework | $50 posse-
or other pyrotechnic device is prohibited. ssion

$100 use

36 CFR 261.52(g) FOREST When provided by an order, entering an area without any firefighting tool 350
prescribed by the order is prohibited.

36 CFR 261.52{h) FOREST When provided by an order, operating an internal combustion engine is prohibited. | $100

36 CFR 261.52(i) FOREST When provided by an order, welding, or operating an acetylene or other torch with | $75
open flame is prohibited.

36 CFR 261.52() FOREST When provided by an order, operating or using any internal or external $100
combustion engine without a spark arresting device properly installed, maintained | During fire
and in effective working order meeting either; (1) Department of Agriculture, restrictions:
Forest Service Standard 5100-1a, or {2) Appropriate Society of Automotive $250
Engineers (SAE) recommended practice J335(b) and J350(a) is prohibited.

36 CFR 261.52 (k) FOREST When provided by an order, violating any state faw in the order concerning MA
burning, fires or which is for the purpose of preventing, or restricting the spread of
fires.

36 CFR 261.53(a) FOREST When provided by an order, it is prohibited fo go into or be upon any area which is | $100
closed for the protection of threatened, endangered, rare, unique, or vanishing
species of plants, animals, birds, or fish.

36 CFR 261.53(b) FOREST When provided by an order, it is prohibited to go into or be upon any area which is | $100

closed for the protection of special biclogical communities.
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36 CFR 261.53(c) FOREST When provided by an order, it is prohibited to go into or be upon any area which is | $100_
closed for the protection of objects or areas of historical, archeclogical, geological
or paleontelogical interests authorization.

36 CFR 261.53(d) FOREST When provided by an order, it is prohibited to go into or be upon any area which is | $100
closed for the protection of scientific experiments or investigations.

36 CFR 261.53(e) FOREST When provided by an order, it is prohibited to go into or be upon any area whichis { $100
closed for the protection of public health or safety.

36 CFR 261.53(f) FOREST When provided by an order, it is prohibited to go into or be upon any area which is | $100
¢closed for the protection of property.

36 CFR 261.54(a) FOREST When provided by an order, using any type of vehicle on a Forest Development $100
Road prohibited by the order is prohibited.

36 CFR 261.54(b) FOREST When provided by an order, use of a Forest Development Road by any type of $50
traffic prohibited by the order is prohibiied.

36 CFR 261.54(c) FOREST When provided by an order, use of a Forest Development Road for commercial VA
hauling without a permit or written authorization is prohibited.

36 CFR 261.54(d) FOREST When provided by an order, operating a vehicle on a Forest Development Road in | $150
violation of the speed, load, weight, height, length, width, or other limitations
specified by the order is prohibited.

36 CFR 261.54(e) FOREST When provided by an order, being on a Forest Development Road is prohibited. $100
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36 CFR 261.54(f) FOREST When provided by an order, operating a vehicle on a Forest Development Road Careless:
carelessly, recklessly, or without regard for the rights or safety of other persons or | $250
in a manner or at a speed that would endanger any person or property is Reckless:
prohibited. $350 or

MA

36 CFR 261.55(a) FOREST When provided by an crder issued in accordance with § 261.50 of this subpart, $150
being on a Forest Development Trail is prohibited.

36 CFR 261.55(b) FOREST When provided by an order issued in accordance with § 261.50 of this subpart, $100
using any type of vehicle on a Forest Development Trail prohibited by the order is
prohibited.

36 CFR 261.55(c) FOREST When provided by an order issued in accordance with § 261.50 of this subpart, $100
use of a Forest Development Trail by any type of traffic or mode of transport
prohibited by the order is prohibited.

36 CFR 261.55(d) FOREST When provided by an order issued in accordance with § 261.50 of this subpart, $150
operating a vehicle in violation of the width, weight, height, length, or other
limitations specified by the order on a Forest Development Trail is prohibited.

36 CFR 261.55(e) FOREST When provided by an order issued in accordance with § 261.50 of this subpart, $100
shortcutting a switchback on a Forest Development Trail is prohibited.

36 CFR 261.56 FOREST When provided by an order, it is prohibited to possess or use a vehicle off forest $100
development roads.

36 CFR 261.57(a) FOREST When provided by an order, entering or being in National Forest Wilderness area | $100

is prohibited.

50




2010 UNEFORM COLLATERAL FORFE[TURE SCHEDULE FOR THE NORTHERN DESTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

BAL
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36 CFR 261.57(b) FOREST When provided by an crder, possessing camping or packing outfitting equipment, | $100
as specified in the order, is prohibited in National Forest Wilderness areas.
36 CFR 261.57(c) FOREST When provided by an crder, possessing a firearm or firework is prohibited in posse-
National Forest Wilderness areas. ssion of
firework:
$50
$100 of
firework:
use
Possession
of firearm:
Use of
firearm:
36 CFR 261.57(d) FOREST When provided by an order, possessing any non-burnable food or beverage $50
containers, including deposit bottles, except for non-burnable containers designed
and intended for repeated use in prohibited in National Forest Wilderness areas.
36 CFR 261.57(e) FOREST When provided by an order, grazing is prohibited in National Forest Wilderness $125+25
areas. per head
36 CFR 261.57(f) FOREST When provided by an order, storing equipment, personal property or supplies is $100
prohibited in National Forest Wilderness areas.
36 CFR 261.57(g) FOREST When provided by an order, disposing of debris, garbage, or other waste is $150

prohibited in National Forest Wilderness areas.
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36 CFR 261.57(h) FOREST When provided by an order, possessing or using a wagon, cart or other vehicle is | Non-
prohibited in National Forest Wilderness areas. motorized:
$100
Motorized
vehicle:
$250
36 CFR 261.58(a) FOREST When provided by an order, camping for a period longer than aliowed by the $100 + 825
order is prohibited. day
36 CFR 261.58(b) FOREST When provided by an order, eniering or using a developed recreation site or $100
portion thereof is prohibited.
36 CFR 261.58(c) FOREST When provided by an order, entering or remaining in 2 campground during night $50
periods prescribed in the order except for persons who are occupying such
campgrounds is prohibited.
36 CFR 261.58(d) FOREST When provided by an order, occupying a developed recreation site with prohibited | $50
camping equipment prescribed by the order is prohibited.
36 CFR 261.58(e) FOREST When provided by an order, camping is prohibited $50
36 CFR 261.58(f) FOREST When provided by an order, using a campsite or other area described in the order | $50
by more than the number of users allowed by the order is prohibited.
36 CFR 261.58(q) FOREST When provided by an order, parking or leaving of a vehicle in violation of posted $50
instructions is prohibited {routine)/
$150
disabled
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36 CFR 261.58(h) FOREST When provided by an order, parking or leaving a vehicle outside a parking space $50
assigned to one's own camp unit is prohibited
36 CFR 261.58(Y) FOREST When provided by an order, possessing, parking or leaving more than two $50
vehicles, except motorcycles or bicycles, per camp unit is prohibited.
36 CFR 261.58 () FOREST When provided by an order, being publicly nude is prohibited $75
36 CFR 261.58(k) FOREST When provided by an order, entering or being in a body of water is prohibited. $50
36 CFR 261.58(h FOREST When provided by an order, being in the area after sundown or before sunrise is $50
prohibited.
36 CFR 261.58(m) FOREST When provided by an order, discharging a firearm, air rifle, or gas gun is $100 or
prohibited. MA
36 CFR 261.58(n) FOREST When provided by an order, possessing or operating a motorboat is prohibited $50
36 CFR 261.58(0) FOREST When provided by an order, water skiing is prohibited. $50
36 CFR 261.58(p) FOREST When provided by an order, storing or leaving a beat or raft is prohibited. $100
36 CFR 261.58(a) FOREST When provided by an order, operating any watercraft in excess of posted speed up to
fimit is prohibited. 10mph:
$25
up to
20mph:
$50
over
20mph:
$100
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36 CFR 261.58(n) FOREST When provided by an order, launching a boat except at a designated launching $50
ramp is prohibited.

36 CFR 261.58(s) FOREST When provided by an order, possessing, storing, or transporting any bird, fish or $100
other animal or parts thereof, as specified in the order, is prohibited.

36 CFR 261.58(1) FOREST When provided by an order, possessing, storing, or transporting any part of a tree | $75
or other plant, as specified in the order, is prohibited.

36 CFR 261.58(u) FOREST When provided by an order, being in the area between 10 p.m. and 6 a.m. except | $50
a person who is camping or who is visiting a person camping in that area is
prohibited.

36 CFR 261.58(v) FOREST When provided by an order, hunting or fishing is prohibited $50

36 CFR 261.58(w) FOREST When provided by an order, pessessing or transporting any motor or mechanical | $50
device capable of propelling a watercraft through water by any means is
prohibited.

36 CFR 261.58(x) FOREST When provided by an order, possessing or transporting any motor or mechanical | $50
device capable of propelling a watercraft through water by any means is
prohibited.

36 CFR 261.58(y) FOREST When provided by an order, landing of, or dropping or picking up any material, $250 or
supplies, or person by means of an aircraft, including a helicopter is prohibited. MA

36 CFR 261.58(z) FOREST When provided by an order, entering or being on lands or waters within the $100
boundaries of a component of the National Wild and Scenic Rivers System is
prohibited.

36 CFR 261.58(aa) FOREST When provided by an order, riding, hitching, tethering, or hobbling & horse or other | $100

saddle or pack animal in violation of posted instructions is prohibited.
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'SECTION | AGENCY - “VIOLATION: CUBAIL
36 CFR 261.58(bb) FOREST When provided by an crder, possessing a beverage which is defined as an $100
alcoholic beverage by State law is prohibited. (adult)
$200
(underage)
36 CFR 261.58(cc) FOREST When provided by an order, possessing or storing any food or refuse, as specified | $100
in the order, is prohibited.
36 CFR 261.589(dd) FOREST [Reserved]
36 CFR 261.58 (ee) FOREST When provided by an order, depositing any body waste in caves except into $100
receptacles provided for that purpose is prohibited.
36 CFR 327.2(b) ARMY CORPS Parking in violation of posted restrictions. $50
Disabled:
5150
36 CFR ARMY CORPS Parking in such a manner as to obstruct or impede traffic movement. $100
36 CFR 327.2(c) ARMY CORFS Operation of vehicle off roadways. $100
36 CFR 327.2(d) ARMY CORPS Operation of vehicle not in accordance with posted regulations. $150
36 CFR 327 2(e) ARMY CORPS Careless operation of vehicle. $250
36 CFR 327.2(H ARMY CORPS Operation of vehicle at developed recreation area of other than ingress or egress. | $100
36 CFR 327.2(g) ARMY CORPS Operation of vehicle without proper and effective muffler. $100
36 CFR 327.3(5) ARMY CORPS Placement or operation of vessel or watercraft for fee or profit without permit. $250
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36 CFR 327.3(c) ARMY CORPS Operation of vessel or watercraft in prohibited for restricted area. $150
38 CFR 327.3(d) ARMY CORPS Careless operation of vessel or watercraft. $250
36 CFR ARMY CORPS Negligent operation of vessel or watercraft. $250
36 CFR ARMY CORPS Reckless operation of vessel or watercraft. MA
36 CFR 327.3(e) ARMY CORPS Safety equipment not in compliance with U.S. Coast Guard boating safety $150
requirements.
38 CFR 327.3(f) ARMY CORPS Use of vessel or watercraft as habitation or residence 3100
36 CFR 327.3(g) ARMY CORPS Careless use of water skis. $150
36 CFR " ARMY CORPS Negligent use of water skis. $150
36 CFR ARMY CORFPS Reckiess use of water skis. $250
36 CFR 327.3(h) ARMY CORPS Faiture to securely moor af approved mooring facilities. $100
36 CFR 327.3() ARMY CORPS Use of a vessel or watercraft not in compliance with national Safe Boating Act. $150
36 CFR 327.3()) ARMY CORPS Operation of vessel or watercraft without proper and effective muffler. $100
36 CER 327.4(b) ARMY CORPS Operation of aircraft at other than designated area. MA
38 CFR 327.4(c) ARMY CORPS Careless, negligent, or reckless operation of aircraft. MA
36 CFR 327 .4(d) ARMY CORPS Use of aircraft not in compliance with prescribed state and federal regutations and | $150 or
standards. MA
36 CFR 327 4{e) ARMY CORPS Air delivery of persan or thing without a permit MA
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36 CFR 327.4(H(2) ARMY CORPS Seaplane operation contrary to prohibition or restriction $250 or
MA

36 CFR 327 .4(f){3) ARMY CORPS Seaplane operation contrary 1o marine rules of the road. $250 or
MA

36 CFR 327 .4{f}4) ARMY CORPS Failure to securely moor seaplane at approved mooring facilities. $100

36 CFR 327 .4{f}{5) ARMY CORPS Commercial seaplane operation prohibited without a permit. MA

36 CFR 327.4(H)(B) ARMY CORPS Seaplane operation between sunset and sunrise without adequate lighting. $100

36 CFR 327.5(a) ARMY CORPS Swimming, diving, snorkeling, or scuba diving in prohibited areas. $50
Scuba:
$100

36 CFR 327.5(b) ARMY CORPS Failure to display international diving flag during underwater activities. 350

36 CFR 32786 ARMY CORPS Picnicking a prohibited area. $50

36 CFR 327.7(a) ARMY CORPS Camping in a prohibited area. $50

36 CFR 327.7(b) ARMY CORPS Camping in excess of 14 days. $100 + $25
per day

36 CFR 327.7{c) ARMY CORPS Reserving campsite without permii. 3x the
actual fee,
not fo
exceed
$100

36 CFR 327.7(d) ARMY CORPS Digging, leveling, or construction without permit. $100
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36 CFR 327.7(e) ARMY CORPS Occupying a reserved campsite without a reservation. $50

36 CFR 327.8 ARMY CORPS Hunting, fishing or trapping in prohibited areas $250 or
MA

36 CFR 327.9(a) ARMY CORPS Impreper disposal of wastes generated on project. $150

36 CFR 327 .9(b) ARMY CORPS Disposal or dumping of household or commercial waste brought onto project. $150

36 CFR 327.9(c) ARMY CORPS Spilling, pumping, or discharge of waste materials onto project lands or waters. $1000 or
MA

36 CFR 327.9(d) ARMY CORPS Failure to keep camp or picnic site free of litter. $150

36 CFR 327.9(e) ARMY CORPS Discharge of waste from vessel or watercraft into project waters. $250 or
MA

36 CFR 327.10(2) ARMY CORPS Improper transportation or storage of gasoline or other fuel. 3150

36 CFR 327.10(b) ARMY CORPS Fire not confined to designated facility or left unattended. $200

36 CFR : ARMY CORPS Unattended or unconfined fire causing wildfire. MA

36 CFR 327.10(c) ARMY CORPS Improper disposal of lighted smaoking materials, matches, or other burning $150

material.

36 CFR 327.11(a) ARMY CORPS Unrestrained pet or pet in beach area/ Animal Noise/ Abandonment of animals. $75 -1
offense
$100 - 2™
offense
$150 - 3"
offense or
MA
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36 CFR 327 11(b) ARMY CORPS Failure to remove pet waste. $75

36 CFR 327 11{c) ARMY CORPS Livestock in recreation area without permit. 3150

36 CFR 327.11(d) ARMY CORPS Unauthorized livestock on project land. $150 + $25
per animal
per day

36 CFR 327.11(e) ARMY CORPS Refusal to remove unauthorized livestock. MA

36 CFR 327110 ARMY CORPS Failure o Pay Impoundment fee $25

36 CFR 327.11(g) ARMY CORPS Wild, Exotic, Vicious, or Aggressive pets or animals on project lands. $100

36 CFR 327.12(a) ARMY CORPS Faiture to observe visiting hours. $50

386 CFR ARMY CORFS Failure to observe closure or restrictions. $100

36 CFR 327 .12(b} ARMY CORPS Faiture to observe quiet hours. $50

36 CFR 327 12(c) ARMY CORPS Disorderly conduct. $250

36 CFR 327.12(d) ARMY CORPS Excessive noise. $100

36 CFR 327.12({e) ARMY CORPS Possession or consumption of alcohol in a prohibited area. $100: aduit
ii%%rage

36 CFR 327.12(f) ARMY CORPS Srmoking in a restricted area. $50

36 CFR 327.13(a) ARMY CORPS Possession of firearms or other weapons. ?\SAZIEO or
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36 CFR 327.13(b) ARMY CORPS Paossession or use of explosives. MA

36 CFR ARMY CORPS Possession of fireworks. $50

36 CFR ARMY CORPS Use of fireworks. $100

38 CFR 327.14(a) ARMY CORPS $I?Ec)eos)truction, injury, defacement, removal or alteration of public property (value < $250

36 CFR 327.14(a) ARMY CORPS geg)truction, injury, defacement, removal or alteration of public property (value > MA

5

36 CFR 327.14(b) ARMY CORPS Cutting or gathering trees, or the removal of wood from project lands. $250

36 CFR 327 14(c) ARMY CORPS Gathering wood in a prohibited area. $100

36 CFR 327.15 ARMY CORPS Abandoned or unattended personal property. $150

36 CFR 327.16 ARMY CORPS Failure to turn in lost articles. $100

36 CFR 327147 ARMY CORPS Advertising without permit. NC: $50
Com: $100

36 CFR 327.18(a) ARMY CORPS Engaging or soficiting business without permit. $250

36 CFR 327.18(b) ARMY CORPS Failure to Comply with Lease, license or agreement $100

36 CFR 327.18(a) ARMY CORPS Failure or refusal_to comply with the fee requirements or other terms or conditions | Failure:

of permit, $150

Retusat:
MA
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36 CFR 327.20 ARMY CORPS Piacing or constructing structures without permit. $200 or
MA

36 CFR 327.21(a} ARMY CORPS Special event without permit. $250 0r
MA

36 CFR 327.21(b) ARMY CORPS Charging fee without permit. $250 or
MA

36 CFR 327.22(a) ARMY CORPS Use of any project lands, buildings, vessels, or other facilities as a residence. $250 or
MA

36 CFR 327.22(b) ARMY CORPS Use of project lands or waters for agricultural purposes without authorization. $250 or
MA

36 CFR 327.23(a) ARMY CORPS Failure o pay recreation use fee. 3x the
actual fee,
not to
exceed
$100

36 CFR 327.23(c) ARMY CORPS Failure to use fee or properly display permit or pass 3x the
actual fee,
not to
exceed
$100

36 CFR 327.23(d) ARMY CORPS Fraudulent use of Golden Age or Golden Access Pass $150

36 CFR 327.24(a) ARMY CORPS Forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, intimidate, or interfere with employee. MA

38 CFR 327.24(b) ARMY CORPS Failure to comply with fawful order issued by a federal employee. MA
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36 CFR 327.26 ARMY CORPS State and Local Laws and ordinances shall apply CA Bail

38 CFR 1.218(a}{1) VA Unauthorized entry or frespassing while closed to the public. $100

38CFR 1.218(a)(2) VA Failure to sign the register or display identification documents when requested by | $50
the VA police or other authorized individual.

38 CFR 1.218(a)(3) VA Improper dispesal of rubbish on property. $100

38 CFR “ VA Spitting on the property. $25

38 CFR * VA Creating any hazard on preperty fo persons or things. $100

38 CFR “ VA Throwing of articles of any kind from a building, or climbing upon the roof or any $50
part of the building, without permission.

38 CFR ) VA Willful destruction, damage, or removal of Government property or any part $250 or
thereof, without authorization. MA

38 CFR “ VA Destruction, mutilation, defacement, injury, or removal of any monument, $250 or
gravestone, or other structure within the limits of any national cemetery. MA

38 CFR 1.218(a)(4) VA Fatiure while in or on property to comply with such signs of a prohibitory or signs: $50
directory nature, and during emergencies, with the direction of police authorities instructions
and other authorized officials, S $100

38 CFR ! VA Tampering with, destruction, marring, or removal of posted signs. $150

38 CFR 1.218{a)(4) VA Entry into area posted as closed $100

38CFR 1.218(3)(4) VA Unauthorized demonstration $100

38 CFR 1.218(a)(4) VA Disturbance during burial $250
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38 CFR 1.218(a)(5) VA Conduct on property which creates loud or unusual noise. $100

38 CFR 1.218(a)(5) VA Disorderly conduct obstructing normal use of entrances, exits, corridors, etc., or $250 or
impeding gov't employees from performing duties. Preventing one from obtaining | MA
medical or other services provided on the property in a timely manner.

38 CFR ) VA Failure to leave the premises when so ordered./ Failure by unauthorized person to | $250 or
depart premises MA

38CFR VA Unauthorized loitering, sleeping, or assembly on property $50

38 CFR 1.218(a)(6) VA Participating in games for money or for tangible or intangible things, or the $100
operating of gambling devices, the conduct of 2 lottery or pocl, or the selling or
purchasing of number tickets, in or on property./ Gambling on property

38 CFR 1.218{a}(7} VA Operating a motor vehicle on property by a person under the influence of alcohclic | MA
beverages, narcotic drugs, hallucinogens, marijuana, barbiturates, or
amphetamines.

38 CFR ¥ VA Entering property under the influence of any narcotic drug, hallucinogen, $200
marijuana, barbiturate, amphetamine, or aicohclic beverage {unless prescribed by
a physician)

38 CFR VA Use on property of any narcotic drug, hailucinogen, marijuana, barbiturate, or MA
amphetamine (uniess prescribed by a physician)

38 CFR VA Introduction or possession of alcoholic beverages on property, except for liquor $100: adult
prescribed for use by medical authority for medical purposes. $200:

underage
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38 CFR " VA Introduction or possession of any narcotic drug, hallucinogen, marijuana, $250
barbiturate, and amphetamine on property, except for drugs prescribed for use by
medical autherity for medical purposes.

38 CFR 1.218(a)(8) VA Soliciting alms and contributions in or on property. $50

38 CFR VA Commercial soliciting and vending of all kinds, displaying or distributing $100
commercial adverising, or collecting private debts in or on property.

38 CFR 1.218 (a) {(9) VA Distributing of materials such as pamphlets, handbills, and/or flyers, and the NC: $50
displaying of placards or posting of materials on bulletin boards or elsewhere on Comm:
property is prohibited, except as authorized by the head of the facility or designee | $100
or when such distributions or displays are conducted as part of authorized
Government activities.

38 CFR 1.218 (a) (10) VA Taking of photographs for advertising or commercial purposes without the written | $500
consent of the head of the facility or designee.

38CFR 1.218 (&) (11) VA Dogs and other animals, except seeing-eye dogs, brought upon property except $50
as authorized by the head of the facility or designee.

38 CFR 1.218 (a) (12) VA Failure to drive in a careful and safe manner at afl times $250

38 CFR 1.218 (a) (12) VA Failure to comply with the signals and directions of police $25 signals

$50
directions
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38 CFR 1.218 (a) (12) VA Failure to comply with posted traffic signs $50
38 CFR 1218 (g) (12) VA Blocking of entrance, driveway, walk, loading platform or fire hydrant $50
38 CFR 1218 {a) (12) VA Unauthorized parking in spaces reserved for the physically disabled $100
38 CFR 1.218 (@) (12) VA Parking in no parking areas, lanes or crosswalks $25
38 CFR 1.218 {a) (12) VA Parking in emergency vehicle spaces/areas or wfin 15 feet of fire hydrant $25
38 CFR 1.218 (a) (12) VA Parking w/in intersection or blocking entrance or driveway 350
38 CFR 1.218 (&) (12) VA Parking in an unauthorized location $25
38 CFR 1.218 (a) (12) VA Parking in spaces posied as reserved or in excess of posted time $25
38CFR 1.218 (a) (12) VA Parking in location reserved for other persons or contrary to the direction of

posted signs $25
38 CFR 1.218 (@) (12) VA Failing to come to complete stop at stop sign $50
38 CFR 1.218 (a) (12) VA Failing to yield to pedestrian in a marked and posted crosswalk $50
38 CFR 1.218 {(a) (12) VA Driving in the wrong direction on a posted one-way street $50
38 CFR 1.218 {a) (12) VA Operating a vehicle in unsafe or reckless manner, drag racing, bumping, $250 or

overriding curbs or leaving the roadway MA
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38 CFR

1.218 (a) (12)

VA

Exceeding posted speed limits

up io
10mph:
$25

up to
20mph;
$50
over
20mph:
$100

38 CFR

1.218 (a) (12)

VA

Creating excessive naise by muffler but out, excessive use of horn or other means

$50

38 CFR

1.218 (&) (12}

VA

Failure to yield right-of-way to other vehicles

$50

38 CFR

1.218 (a) (12)

VA

Failure to yield right-of-way to emergency vehicles

$50

38 CFR

1.218 (&) (13)

VA

Carrying firearms, other dangerous or deadly weapons, or explosives

Firearms or
weapens:
$200 or
MA
Explosives:
MA

38 CFR

1.218 (a) (13)

VA

Possession of knife, hatchet, club or brass knuckles

$200

38 CFR

1.218 (a) (13)

VA

Unauthorized possession of incapacitating liquid-or gas-emitting weapon

$200

38 CFR

1.218 (a) (14)

VA

Holding or participating in a service, ceremony, or demonstration without
authorization

$100
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38 CFR 1.218 {a) (14) VA Jogging, bicycling, sledding or engaging in other form of physical recreation on $50
cemetery grounds

38 CFR 1.218 (a) (15) VA Unauthorized possession, manufacture, and/or use of keys or barrier card $100

38 CFR 1.218 {a} (15) VA Surreptitious opening or attempted opening of locks or barrier mechanisms $100

38CFR 1.218 (&) (16) VA Engaging in any act of sexual gratification between two or more non-residents. $200

38 CFR 1.218{a)(16) | VA Soliciting or engaging in actions of prostitution $250

39 CFR 2321 () (N POSTAL Refusal to consent to inspection of purse, briefcase, or other container brought $100
into, while on, or being removed from postal property.

39 CFR 232.1(b) (2) POSTAL Refusal to consent to inspection of vehicles and their contents brought into, $100
while on, or being removed from restricted nonpublic areas of postal property.

38 CFR 2321 (b) (3) POSTAL Failure to sign the register or display identification documents when requested $100
by security force personnel or other authorized individuals.

39 CFR 232.1(c) POSTAL Improperly disposing of rubbish on postal property. $150

39 CFR 2321 (c) POSTAL Spitting on postal property. $50

39 CFR 232.1 (c) POSTAL Creating any hazard {o persons or things on postal property. $150

39 CFR 232.1 {c) POSTAL Throwing any articles of any kind from a building on postal property. $100

39 CFR 232.1{¢c) POSTAL Climbing upon the roof or any part of a building on postat property. $100
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39 CFR 2321 (c) POSTAL Willfully destroying, damaging or removing any postal property or any part $250 or MA
thereof.

39 CFR 232.1(d) POSTAL Failure to comply with official signs of a prohibitory or directory nature. $50

39 CFR 232.1(d) POSTAL Failure to comply with the directions of security force personnel or other $100
authorized individuals.

39 CFR 2321 (e) POSTAL Disorderly conduct or conduct which creates loud and unusual noise, $100

39 CFR 2321 (e) POSTAL Obstructing the usual use of entrances, foyers, corridors, offices, elevators, $250 or MA
stairways, and parking lots, or which otherwise tends to impede or disturb the
public employees in the performance of their duties, or which otherwise impedes
or disturbs the general public in transacting business or obtaining the services
provided on property.

39 CFR 2321 () POSTAL Participating in games for money or other personal property. $100

39 CFR 2321 (f) POSTAL Selling or purchasing of lottery tickets. $100

38 CFR 2321(g) POSTAL Entering postat property under the influence of an alcoholic beverage or any $200
drug which has been defined as a “controlied substance.”

389 CFR 232.1 (Q) POSTAL Operating a motor vehicle on postal property under the influence of an alcoholic | MA
beverage or any drug which has been defined as a “controfled substance.”

39 CFR 2321 (g) POSTAL Possession, sale or use of any “controlled substance” (except when permitted MA

by law) on postal premises.
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39 CFR 232.1(g) POSTAL Sale or use of any alcoholic beverage (except when permitted by law) on postal | $250
premises,
38 CFR 232.1(h) (1) POSTAL Soliciting alms and contributions, campaigning for election to any public office. $50
389 CFR 2321 (h) (1) POSTAL Collecting private debts, commercial soliciting and vending, and displaying or $250
distributing commercial advertising on postal premises.
39 CFR 232.1( POSTAL Taking photographs for news, advertising or commercial purposes in prohibited | $500
areas.
39 CFR 232.1 Q) POSTAL Dogs, except seeing-eye dogs, and other animals, brought upon property for $50
' other than official business.
39 CFR 2321 (k) (H) POSTAL Driving a vehicle in or on postal property while not in possession of a current $150 or MA
and valid driver’s license.
39 CFR 2321 (k) {1} POSTAL Driving 2 vehicle in or on postal property while not in possession of a current MA
and vaiid vehicle registration.
38 CFR 2321 (k) (D) POSTAL Driving a vehicle in or on postal property while vehicle does not display all $150
current and valid tags and licenses. Proof of
correction:
375
39 CFR 232.1 (k) (2) POSTAL Driving a vehicle in or on postal property white privilege or license to drive is MA

suspended or revoked.

69




2010 UNIFORM COLLATERAL FORFEITURE SCHEDULE FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

TITLE | SECTION ~ | “AGENCY | = . VIOLATION - o BAL
39 CFR 232.1 (k) (3) POSTAL Failure to drive a vehicle in or on postal property in careful and safe manner. MA
39 CFR 232.1 (k) (3) POSTAL Failure to comply with the signals and directions of security force personnel, signs: $50
other authorized individuals, or all posted traffic signs. instruc-
tions: $100
38 CFR 232.1 (k) (4) POSTAL Blocking of entrances, driveways, walks, loading platforms, or fire hydrants in or { $100
on postal property.
39 CFR 232.1(k) (5) POSTAL Unauthorized parking (other than in a location reserved for handicapped $35
persons).
39 CFR 232.1 (k) (5) POSTAL Unauthorized parking in a location designated and reserved for handicapped $150
persons.
39 CFR 2321 (1) POSTAL Carrying firearms, other dangerous or deadly weapons, or explosives, either Firearm or
openly or concealed, while on postal property except for official purposes. other
weapon:;
$200 or MA
Explosive:
MA
39 CFR 232.1 (m) POSTAL Discriminating against any person or persons because of race, color, religion, MA
national origin, sex, age, reprisal, or physicai or mental handicap.
39CFR 232.1(n) POSTAL Disorderly conduct or conduct which creates loud or unusuat noise. $100
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39CFR 232.1(n) POSTAL Conduct which obstructs the ordinary use of entrances, foyers, corridors, $250 or MA
offices, meeting rooms, elevators, stairways, or parking lots, or otherwise tends
to impede or disturb the members of the Board of Governors in the performance
of their duties, or members of the public while attempting 1o atiend or observe a
Meeting of the Board of Governors or of any subdivision, or committee of the
Board.

39 CFR 2321 (0) POSTAL Depositing or posting handbills, flyers, pamphlets, signs, poster, placards, or NC: $50
other literature, except official postai and other Governmental notices and Comm:
announcements, on the grounds, walks, driveways, parking and maneuvering $100
areas, exteriors of buildings and other structures, or on the floors, walls, stairs,
racks, counters, desks, writing tables, window-ledges, or furnishings in interior
public areas on postal premises.

41 CFR 102-74.370 GENERAL Inspections. $50

SERVICES
ADMIN-
STRATION

41 CFR 102-74.375 GSA Unauthorized Admission to Property $100

41 CFR 102-74.380 GSA Preservation of Property Violation $250 or MA

41 CFR 102-74.380 GSA Improper disposal of rubbish by abandoning $150

41 CFR 102-74.380 GSA mproper disposal of rubbish by littering $100
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41 CFR 102-74.380(c) GSA Stealing property. $250 or MA

41 CFR 102-74.380(d) GSA Creating any hazard on property to persons or things. $250 or MA

41 CFR 102-74.380(e) GSA Throwing articles of any kind from or at a building or climbing upon statues, $100

fountains, or any part of the building.

41 CFR 102-74,385 GSA Non-Conformity with Signs and Directions. signs: $50
directions:
$100

41 CFR 102-74.390 GSA Disturbances $100

41 CFR 102-74.400 GSA Narcotics and other Drugs see below

41 CFR 102-74.400 GSA Alcoholic Beverages See below

41 CFR 102-74.400 GSA Consumption of alcohol on property $100 Adult
$200
Underage

41 CFR 102-74.400 GSA Operation of a motor vehicle by a person under the influence of alcoholic MA

beverages, or drugs
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41 CFR 102-74.400 GSA Entering upon the property, under the influence of or using or possessing any entering:
narcotic $200

use: MA

41 CFR 102-74.410 GSA Soliciting, Vending and Debt Callection NC: $100
C: §250

41 CFR 102-74.415 GSA Distribution of Handbills NC: $50
Comm:
$100

41 CFR 102-74.420 GSA Unauthorized Photographs for News, Advertising or Commercial Purposes. $500

41 CFR 102-74.425 GSA Unauthorized Dogs or Other Animals $50

41 CFR 102-74.430 GSA Vehicular and Pedestrian Traffic $100

41 CFR 102-74.430(a) GSA Careless driving $250

41 CFR 102-74.430(b) GSA Failure to comply with signals and directions. 350 signals
$100
directions

41 CFR 102-74.430(c) GSA Failure to comply with all posted traffic signs. 350

41 CFR 102-74.430(d) GSA Failure to comply with any additional GSA directions. $100
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41 CFR 102-74.430(e) GSA The blocking of entrances, driveways, walks, loading platforms, or fire hydrants. | $100
41 CFR 102-74.430(F) GSA All other parking offenses. $50
Parking in
Handicap
area: $150
41 CFR 102-74.435 GSA Explosives MA
41 CFR 102-74.440 GSA Weapons $200 or MA
41 CFR 102-74.445 GSA Nondiscrimination MA
43 CFR 7.4 (a) BLM No person may excavate, remove, damage, or otherwise alter or deface, or $250 or MA
attempt to excavate, remove, damage, or otherwise alter or deface any
archeological resource located on public lands or Indian lands unless such
activity is pursuant to a permit.
43 CFR 74 (b) {1 BLM No person may sell, purchase, exchange, transport, or receive any MA
archaeological resource, if such resource was excavated or removed in violation
of the prohibitions contained in paragraph (a) of this section.
43 CFR 7.4 (b) (2) BLM No person may sell, purchase, exchange, transport, or receive any MA

archaeclogical resource, if such resource was excavated or removed in viclation
of any provision, rule, regulation, ordinance, or permit, in effect under any other
provision of federal law.

74




2010 UNIFORM COLLATERAL FORFEITURE SCHEDULE FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

TIHLE
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43 CFR 2801.3 (&) BLM Trespassing (unauthorized use, occupancy, or development of the public lands | MA

that requires a right-of-way, temporary use permit, or other authorization.)

43 CFR 2920.1-2 (&) BLM Trespassing (unauthorized use, occupancy, ar development of the public lands | $150 or MA

without authorization required under § 2920.1-1): commercial activities.

43 CFR 2920.1-2 (e) BLM Trespassing (unauthorized use, occupancy, or development of the public lands | $150 or MA

without authorization required under § 2920.1-1): non-commercial activities.

43 CFR 2932.57(a)(1) BLM Fait to obtain a Special Recreation Permit and pay the fees required. 3x actual
fee, notto
exceed
$100

43 CFR 2932.57(a){2) BLM Violate the stipulations or conditicns of a recreation permit. $150

43 CFR 2932.57(a)3) BLM Participating in an unauthorized event or activity. $150 or MA

43 CFR 2932.57(a)(4) BLM Failing to post permit for view by participants. $50

43 CFR 2932.57(a)(5) BLM Failing to show copy of permit to BLM or participants. $150

43 CFR 2032.57(a)(B) BLM Obstructing pedestrian/vehicle, harass visior or other person with a permit. $50 or MA
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COTITLE

SECT!ON AGENCY V!OLATION BAIL
43 CFR 2932.57(a)(7) BLM Refusing to leave or disperse when directed to do so by LEO. $250 or MA
43 CFR 2833.33(a){1) BLM Failure to obtain a permit or pay any fee required. 3X the
actual fee
43 CFR 2933.33(a)(2) BLM Violate the stipulations or conditions of a permit issued. $150
43 CFR 2933.33(a)(2) BLM Violating stipulations or conditions of a permit. $150
43 CFR 2933.33(a)(3) BLM Fail to pay any fees within the time specified. 3X the
actual fee
43 CFR 2933.33(a)(4) BLM Fail to display any required proof of payment of fees. $50
43 CFR 2833.33(a)(5) BLM Willfully and knowingly possess, use, publish as true, or sell to another, any $250 or MA
forged, counterfeited, or altered document or instrument used as proof of or
exemption from fee payment.
43 CFR 2933.33(a)(6) BLM Willfuily and knowingly use any document or instrument used as proof of or $250 or MA
exemption from the fee payment
43 CFR 2933(a)(7) BLM Falsely represent yourself {0 be a person to whom the BLM has issued a $250 or MA
document or instrument used as proof or exemption from fee payment.
43 CFR 3715.6(a) BLM Placing, Constructing, or Using Structures on Mine Claim $250 or MA
43 CFR 3715.6(b) BLM Beginning Occupancy without Approval $250 or MA
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43 CFR 3715.6(c) BLM Beginning occupancy before consultation with BLM (as required for activities $250 or MA
that do not require a plan and do not come under casuat use)

43 CFR 3715.6(d) BLM Begining occupancy wfo concurrence- non-conformance $250 or MA

43 CFR 3715.6(e) BLM Not complying with any order $150 or MA

43 CFR 3715.6(F BLM Preventing/obstructing passage through public lands $250 or MA

43 CFR 3715.6(g) BLM Placing enclosures, gates, or fences to exclude public $250 or MA

43 CFR 3715.6(h) BLM Causing a fire or safety haza‘rci or public nuisance $350 or MA

43 CFR 3715.6(1) BLM Failure to comply with occupancy requirements $250

43 CFR 3715.6() BLM Conduct activities that are not reasonably incident to mining $250

43 CFR 3808.605(a) BLM Causing any unnecessary or undue degradation. $250 or MA

43 CFR 3809.605(b) BLM Beginning operation before filing notice or receiving approval of plan of $250 or MA
operation.

43 CFR 3809.605(¢) BLM Conducting operation outside scope of notice or approved plan of operation. $250 or MA

43 CFR 3809.605(d) BLM Beginning operation prior {o providing financial guarantee. $250 or MA
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= TITLE s

| .-1 . BAIL
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43 CFR 3808.605(e) BLM Failing to meet requirements when defendant stops conducting operations $250 or MA
under a notice (§3809.334), when notice expires (§3809.335), or when
defendant stops conducting operations under an approved plan of operations
{§3809.424).
43 CFR 3809.605(f) BLM Failing to comply with applicable performance standards, $250 or MA
43 CFR 3809.605(g) BLM Failing to comply with enforcement actions, $250 or MA
43 CFR 3809.605(h) BLM Abandoning any operation prior fo reclamation. $250 or MA
43 CFR 4140.1 (b) (1) {i) | BLM Allowing livestock of other privately ownied or controlied animals to graze on or $250 +$25
be driven across public lands without a permit or lease, and an annual grazing day/
authorization. head
43 CER 4140.1 (b) (1) (ii) | BLM Allowing livestock of other privately owned or confrolled animals fo graze on or $250 +$25
be driven across public lands in violation of the terms and conditions of a permit, | head
lease, or other grazing use authorization including, but not limited to, livestock in
excess of the number authorized.
43 CFR 41401 (b} (1) BLM Allowing livestock of other privately owned or controlled animals to graze on or $250 +$25
(iii) be driven across public lands in an area or at a time different from that per head
authorized.
43 CFR 4140.1 (b) (1) BLM Failure to comply with required counting, marking, or tagging of livestock 3200
{iv)
4140.1 (b} (2) BLM Instailing, using, maintaining, modifying, and/or removing range improvements $200

43 CFR

without authorization.
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o BAIL

AGENCY S LVIOLATION oo

43 CFR 4140.1 (b) (3) BLM Cutting, burning, spraying, destroying, or removing vegetation without $200
authorization,

43 CER 4140.1 (b) {4) BLM Damaging or removing U.S. property without authorization. $250 or MA

43 CFR 4140.1 (b) (5) BLM Molesting, harassing, injuring, poisoning, or causing death of livestock MA
authorized to graze con these lands and remaving authorized livestock without
owner's consent.

43 CFR 4140.1 (b} (6) BLM Littering. $100

43 CFR 41401 (b)Y (7)) BLM interfering with lawful uses or users including obstructing free transit through or | $250 or MA
over public lands by force, threat, intimidation, signs, barrier or locked gates.

43 CFR 4140.1 (b} (8) BLM Knowingly or willfulty making a false statement or representation in base $250 or MA
property certifications, grazing applications, range improvement permit
applications, cooperative range improvement agreements, actual use reports
andfor amendments thereto.

43 CFR 4140.1 (b) (2) BLM Failing to pay any fee required by the authorized officer, or making payment for | $150 or MA
grazing use of public lands with insufficiently funded checks on a repeated and
witlful basis.

43 CFR 4140.1 (b} (10} BLM Failing to reclaim and repair any lands, property, or resources when reguired by | $150 or MA
the authorized officer.

43 CFR 4140.1 (b) (11) BLM Failing to reciose any gate or other entry during periods of livestock use. $100 per

incident
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CTITLE.

'SECTION - AGENCY VEOLATION BAIL

43 CFR 4770.1 {a) BLM Maliciously or negligently injuring or harassing a wild horse or burro. $500 or MA

43 CFR 4770.1 (b} BEM Removing or attempting to remove a wild horse or burro from the public lands $500 or MA
without authorization from the authorized officer.

43 CFR 4770.1 (c) BLM Destroying a wild horse or burro without authorization from the authorized officer $500 or MA
except as an act of mercy.

43 CFR 4770.1 (d) BLM Selling or aftempting to sell, directly or indirectly, a wild horse or burro or its $500 or MA
remains.

43 CFR 4770.1 (e) BLM Commercially exploiting a wild horse or burro. $500 or MA

43 CFR 4770.1 () BLM Treating a wild horse or burro inhumanely. $500 or MA

43 CFR 4770.1 (9) BLM Violating a term or condition of the Private Maintenance and Care Agreement 3150 or MA

43 CFR 4770.1 (h) BLM Branding a wild horse or burro. $250

43 CFR 4770.1 (i) BLM Removing or altering a freeze mark on a wild horse or burro. $250

43 CFR 47701 () BLM Violating an order, term, or condition established by the authorized officer $250
relating fo wild horses or burros.

43 CFR 54622 (b) (1) BLM Cutting, removing, or otherwise damaging any timber, tree, or other vegetation $250 or MA

resource, except as authorized by a forest product sale contract, permit, or
Federal law or regulation.
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SECTION
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43 CFR

5462.2 (b) (2)

BLM

Cutting any standing free, under a permit or timer sale coniract, before a BLM
employee has marked it or has otherwise designated it for cutting.

43 CFR

5462.2 (b)(3)

BLM

Removing any timber or other vegetative resource cut under a permit or timber
sale contract, except to a place designated for scaling or measurement, or
removing it from that place before it is scaled, measured, counted, or otherwise
accounted for by a BLM employee.

$250 or MA

43 CFR

5462.2 (b)(4)

BLM

Stamping, marking with paint, tagging or otherwise idenfifying any tree or other
vegetative resources on BLM-administered lands in a manner similar to that
employed by BLM employees to mark or designate a free or vegetative
rescources for cutting, removal, or transportation.

MA

43 CFR

5462.2 (b)(5)

BLM

Transporting timber or other vegetative resources without a valid haul ticket that
pertains o the material in question, except as authorized by Federal law or
regulation.

$250 or MA

43 CFR

5462.2 (b)(6)

BLM

Except as authorized by Federal law or regulation, purchasers or their
designated representatives, while engaging in any activity connected with the
harvest or removal of forest products failing to have in their possession and/or
failing to produce any required permit or forest product sale contract for
inspections upon demand by a BLM employee or any official of a cooperating
law enforcement agency acting within his or her designated authority as a sale
inspector, administrator, contracting officer, or law enforcement officer.

$200

43 CFR

5462.2 (b)(7)

BLM

Viclating any State or local laws and ordinances relating to iocal permits,
fagging, and transpertation of timber, trees, or other vegetative resources.

$250 or MA

43 CFR

5462.2 (b)(8)

BLM

Violating any of the provisions regulating export and substitution.

$200
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TiTE_E " SECTION AGENCY VIOLATION -
43 CFR 5462.2 (b)(9) BLM Obtaining any forest product sale contract or permit or taking any trees, or MA
other vegetative resources through falsifying, concealing, or covering up by any
false, fictitious, or fraudulent staternent or representation, or making or using a
false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement or entry, including altering any forest
product sales contract or permit or using an unauthorized reproduction of any
official load tag.
43 CFR 5462.2 (b)Y{10) BLM Negligent or intentional destruction of or injury fo any timber or vegetative $250 or MA
resource during operations under a forest product sale contract or permit.
43 CFR 5511.4 (b){1} BLM Obtaining any free use permit or taking any timber, trees, or cther vegetative MA
resources through falsifying, concealing, or covering by an trick, scheme, or
device a material fact, or making any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or
representations, or making or using any false, fictitious or fraudulent statement
or eniry, including altering of any free use permit or using a reproduction of any
official load tags.
43 CFR 5511.4 (b}2) BLM Using timber secured under a free use permit for an unauthorized purpose. $250 or MA
43 CFR 5511.4 (b}(3) BLM Violating any of the terms and conditions of a free use permit. $150 or MA
43 CFR 5511.4 (b)(4) BLM Exporting timber under a free use permit from the State in which it was cut. $250 or MA
43 CFR 5511.4 (b)(5) BLM The cutting of fimber under a free use permit for sale, barter, speculation, or use | $250 or MA
by others than the permittee.
43 CFR 6302 .20(a) BLM Commercial enterprises in wilderness areas. MA
43 CFR 6302.20(b) BLM Temporary or permanent roads in wilderness areas. MA
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43 CFR 6302.20(c) BLM Build aircraft landing strips, heliports, or helisports in wilderness areas. MA

43 CFR 6302.20(d) BLM Use of motorized equipment or vehicles in wilderness areas. $250 or MA

43 CFR 6302.20(e) BLM Landing of aircraft in wilderness areas. MA

43 CFR 6302.20(f) BLM Build, install, or erect structures or installations, including transmission lines, MA
moftels, vacation homes, lodges, camps, electronic instaliations, and similar
structutes, other than tents, temporary corrals, and similar devices for overnight
camping.

43 CFR 6302.20(g) BLM Cut trees. $250 or MA

43 CFR 6302.20(h) BLM Enter or using wilderness areas without authorization, where required. $250

43 CFR 6302.20 (1) BLM Engaging or participating in competitive use including activities involving $150 or MA
physical endurance of person or animal, foot races, water craft races, survival
exercises, war games, or similar exercises.

43 CFR 82231 (a) BLM Use, occupancy, construction, or maintenance of facilities in a research natural | $250 or MA
area expect as permitied by law.

43 CFR 8223.1 (b) BLM Use, occupancy, construction, or maintenance of facilities in a research natural | $25C or MA
area in a manner inconsistent with the purpose of the research naturat area.

43 CFR 8223.1 (c) BLM Use of a research area in a manner that is destructive or inconsistent with the $250 or MA

purpose of the area.
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43 CFR 8341.1 (b) BLM Failure to operate an off-road vehicle in conformance with all terms and $150
conditions of the applicable designation orders.

43 CFR 8341.1{(c) BLM Operation of off-road vehicle in an area or trail closed to off-road vehicle use. $150

43 CFR 8341.1 (c) BEM Operation of off-road vehicle in Wilderness Area. $250

43 CFR 8341.1 (d) BLM Operating vehicle in violation of State law or regulation. CA Bail

43 CFR 8341.1 {f(1) BLM Operation of an off-road vehicle on public lands in a careless, or negligent $250 or MA
manner.

43 CFR 8341.1 (fy(1) BLM Operation of an off-road vehicle on public lands in a reckless manner. MA

43 CFR 8341.1 (H(2) BLM Operation of an off-road vehicle on public lands in excess of established speed | CA Bail
lirnits. '

43 CFR 83411 (T)(3) BLM Operation of an off-road vehicle on public lands while under the influence of MA
alcohol, narcotics, or dangerous drugs.

43 CFR 8341.1 (fi(4) BLM Operation of an off-road vehicle on public lands in a manner causing, or likely to | $250 or MA
cause significant, undue damage to or disturbance of the soil, wildlife, wildlife
habitat, improvements, cultural, or vegetative resources of other authorized
uses of the public lands.

43 CFR 8341.1 {f}5) BLM Operation of an off-road vehicle during night hours, from a half-hour after sunset | $250

to a half-hour before sunrise, without lighted headlights and taillights.
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43 CFR 83411 {g) BLM Off road vehicle right-of-way $100

43 CFR 8343.1 (g) BLM Brakes required (CA V.C. 26450, 38355 $100

43 CFR 8343.1 (b) BLM Muffter required (CA V.C. 27150(a,b), 38365(a)) $100

43 CFR 8343.1 (¢} BLM Spark Arrester required where posted (C.A. V.C. 38366(a)) $150
During fire
restrictions:
$250

43 CFR 8343.1 (d) BLM Headlight and Tailight Standards for Nightime Operation $100

43 CFR 8352.1 (a) BLM Occupancy of outstanding natural area MA

43 CFR 8352.1 (b) BLM Use of unnecessary detfracts $75

43 CFR 8352.4 (a) BLM Primitive area- travel by non-mechanized means only $100

43 CFR 8352.4 (b) BLM Construction in primitive area $150 or MA

43 CFR 83524 (c) BLM Conducting non-recreational activities $100

43 CFR 8364.1(d) BLM Violate closure or restriction order $150

43 CFR 8385.1-1 {b)X1) BLM Dispose of waste materials in undesignated place $150
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SECTION. ] AGENCY _ VIOLATION BAIL
43 CFR 8365.1-1 (b)(2) BLM Dispose of flammable materials in unauthorized fires or in undesignated place $250
43 CFR 8365.1-1 (b)(3) BLM Draining sewage or petroleum products or dumping refuse or waste other than $1000 or
wash water from any trailer or other vehicle except in places or receptacles MA
provided for that purpose.
43 CFR 8365.1-1 (b)(4) BLM Disposing of any household, commercial or industrial refuse or waste brought as | Household:
such from private or municipal property. $100
Comm. or
Ind.: $500
43 CFR 8365.1-1 (b)}{5) BLM Polluting or contaminating water supplies or water used for human consumption. | $1000 or
MA
43 CFR 8365.1-1 (h}(6) BLM Using a refuse container or disposal facility for any other purpose other than for | $250
which it is supplied.
43 CFR 8365.1-2 (a) BLM Camping longer than the period of time permitted by the authorized officer: 1 to | $100 + $25
7 days over. per day
43 CFR 8365.1-2 (a) BLM Camping longer than the pericd of time permitted by the authorized officer: 8 MA
days or more over.
43 CFR 8365.1-2 (b) BLM Leaving personal property unattended longer than 10 days unless otherwise $150
authorized.
43 CFR 8385.1-2 (b) BLM Leaving a vehicle unattended longer than ten days unless otherwise authorized. | $250
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BAIL
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43 CFR 8365.1-3 (a) BLM Exceeding posted speed limits while operating a vehicle on public lands. CA Bail

43 CFR 8365.1-3 (a) BLM Acting in a careless or negligent manner while operating a vehicle on public $250
land.

43 CFR 8365.1-3 (a) BLM Acting in a reckless manner or willfully endangering persons or property while $350 or MA
operating a vehicle on pubiic lands.

43 CFR 8365.1-3 (b) BLM QOperating a motor vehicle in motion while the operator or other front seat $100
passenger is not restrained by a properly fastened seat belf.

43 CFR 8365.14 (a)(1) BLM Making unreasonable noise. $100

43 CFR 8365.1-4 (a)(2) BLM Creating 2 hazard or nuisance. $150

43 CFR 8365.1-4 (a){(3) BLM Refusing o disperse when directed to do so by an authorized officer. $250 or MA

43 CFR 8365.1-4 (a)(4) BLM Resisting arrest or issuance of citation by an authorized officer engaged in $250 or MA
performance of official duties.

43 CFR 8365.1-4 (a){4) BLM Interfering with any Bureau of Land Management employee or volunteer $250 or MA
engaged in performance of official duties.

43 CFR 8365.1-4 (a}(5) BLM Assaulting or committing a battery upon a Bureau of Land Management MA
employee or volunteer engaged in the performance of official duties.

43 CFR 8365.1-4 (a)(6) BLM Knowingly giving any false or fraudulent report of an emergency situation or MA

crime to any Bureau of Land Management employee or volunteer engaged in
the performance of official duties.
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43 CFR 8365.1-4 {(b){1} BLM Cultivating, manufacturing, delivering, distributing or trafficking a controlied MA
substance,

43 CFR 8365.1-4 (b}{2) BLM Possessing a controlled substance. MA

43 CFR 8§365.1-4 (b}{2) BLM Possessing a controlled substance: less than one ocunce of marijuana. $125

43 CFR 8365.1-4 (b}(2) BLM Possessing a controlled substance: less than one ounce of psilocybin $150
mushrooms.

43 CFR 8365.1-4 (b)(2) BLM Possessing a controlled substance: more than one ounce of controlled $150 or MA
substance

43 CFR 8365.1-5 (a}(1) BLM Willfully defacing, disturbing, removing or destroying any personal property or $250 or MA
siructure.

43 CFR 8365.1-5 (@)1 BLM Wilfully defacing any scientific, cultural, archaeologicat or historic resource, $500 or MA
natural object or area.

43 CFR 8365.1-5 (a)(2) BLM Willfully deface, remaove or destroy planis or their parts, soil, rocks or minerals, $250 or MA
or case resources, except as permitted.

43 CFR 8365.1-5 (8)(3) BLM Use on the public lands explosive, motorized or mechanical devices, except MA
metal detectors, to aid in the collection of specimens permitted.

43 CFR 8365.1-6 BLM Supplemental rule: Possession of open container of alcohol in vehicle. $150

88




TITLE

2010 UNIFORM COLLATERAL FORFEiTURE SCHEDULE FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALEFORNEA

‘VIOLATION

o BAIL

SECTiON AGENCY
43CFR 8365.1-6 BLM Supplemental rule: Drinking of alcohol while operating or riding in off-road MA
vehicle.
43 CFR 8365.1-6 BLM Supplemental rule: Persons under the age of twenty-one in possession of $200
alcohol.
43 CER 8365.1-6 BLM Supplemental rule: Viotation of any state or county health or safety codes. $150 or MA
43 CFR 8365.1-6 BL.M Viotation of any other supplemental rule. $150 or MA
43 CFR 8365.2-1 (a) BLM Cleaning fish, game, other food, clothing or household articles at any outdoor $100
hydrani, pump, faucet or fountain, or restroom water faucet at any developed
recreation site or area.
43 CFR 8385.2-1 (b) BLM Depositing human waste except in toilet or sewage faciiities provided for that $100
purpose at any developed recreation site or area.
43 CFR 8365.2-1 (c) BLM Bringing an animal into any developed recreation site or area unless the animal | $75 -1*
is on a leash not longer than 6 feet and secured to a fixed object or under offense
control of a person, or is otherwise physically restricted at all times. $100 - 2™
offense
$150 - 3
offense or
MA
43 CFR 8365.2-2 (a} BLM Operating or using any audio device such as a radio, television, musical $100

instrument, or other noise producing device or motorized equipment in 2 manner
that makes unreascnable noise that disturbs cther visitors.
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SECTION AGENCY VIOLATION
43 CFR 8365.2-2 (b) BLM Operating or using a public address system. $150
43 CFR 83656.2-2 (c) BLM Constructing, erecting or using an antenna or aerial for radiotelephone, radio or | $150
television equipment, other than on a vehicle or as an integral part of such
eguipment.

43 CFR 8365.2-3 (1) BLM aiture to pay any fee imposed in a developed camping or picnicking area. 3x actual
fee, notto
exceed
$100

43 CFR 8365.2-3 (b) BLM Pitching any tent, parking any trailer, erecting any shelter or placing any other $75

camping equipment in any area cther than the place designed for it within a
designated campsite.

43 CFR 8365.2-3 (c) BLM Leaving personal property (other than a vehicle) unattended for more than 24 $150

hours in a day use area, or 72 hours in other areas.

43 CFR 8365.2-3 (c) BLM Leaving a vehicle unattended for more than 24 hours in a day use area, or 72 $250

hours in other areas.

43 CFR 8362.2-3 (d) BLM Building any fire except in a stove, grill, fireplace or ring provided for such $200

purpose.

43 CFR 8362.2-3 (e) BLM Eniering or remaining in campgrounds closed during established night periods $100

except as an occupant or while visiting persons occupying the campgrounds for
camping purposes.

43 CFR 8365.2-3 (f) BLM Entering or using a site or a portion of a site closed to public use. $100

90




2010 UNiFORM COLLATERAL FORFEITURE SCHEDULE FOR THE NORTHERN DISTR!CT OF CALiFORNIA
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SECTION = VIOLATION -
43 CFR 8365.2-3 (g) BLM Occupying a site with more people than permitted within the developed $50 or $25
campsite. per person,
whichever is
greater
43 CFR 8365.2-3 (h) BLM Moving any table, stove, barrier, litter receptacle or other campground $100
equipment.
43 CFR 8365.2-4 BLM Uniess otherwise authorized, no motor vehicle shall be driven within developed | $150 or MA
recreation site or areas except on roads or places provided for this purpose.
43 CFR 8365.2-5 (a) BLM Discharging or using firearms, other weapons, or fireworks on a developed fireworks:
recreation site. $100
firearms:;
$500 or MA
43 CFR 8365.2-5 (b) BLM Bringing an animal, except a Seeing Eye or Hearing Ear dog, 1o a swimming $50
area.
43 CFR 2932.57(a)(1) BLM Failure o obtain a permii or pay any fee required. $100
43 CER 2932.57(a)(2) BLM Violating stipulations or conditions of a permit. 3150
43 CFR 2932 57(a)3) BLM Participating knowingly in an event or use subject to permit requirements where | $150
no such permit has been issued.
43 CFR 2932 .57(a)4) BLM Failure to post a copy of any commercial or competitive permit where all $100

participants have the opportunity to read it.
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43 CFR 2932.57(a)5) BLM Failure to show a copy of the special recreation permit to a Bureau of Land $150
Management employee or a participant upon request.

43 CFR 6302.20(a) BLM Prohibited commercial enterprise in a wilderness area. $250

43 CFR 6302.20(b) BLM Prohibited temporary or permanent road in wilderness arsa. MA

43 CFR 6302.20(c) BLM Prohibited aircraft landing strip, heliport, or helispot in wilderness area. MA

43 CFR 6302.20(d) BLM Use of motorized equipment, mofor vehicles, motorboats or other forms of $250
mechanical transport in wilderness area.

43 CFR 6302.20{e) BLM Landing of aircraft in a wilderness area. MA

43 CFR 6302.20(e) BLM Dropping of materials, supplies or persons from aircraft in wilderness area. MA

43 CFR 6302.20(3")' BLM [Build, install or erect] Structures or installations, including motels, summer MA
homes, stores, resorts, organizations camps, hunting and fishing lodges,
electronic instaliations, and similar structures and uses in wilderness area.

43 CFR 6302.20{(g) BLM Cutting of trees in wilderness area. $250

43 CFR 6302.20(k) BLM Violating any order or regulation established by an authorized officer relating to $150
a wilderness area.

43 CFR 6302.20(h) BLM Entering into or using of wilderness areas without a permit, where such permits | 3 x fee

are required by the authorized officer.
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43 CFR 9212.1 (a) BLM Causing a fire, other than a campfire, or the industrial flaring of gas, to be ignited | $500 or MA
by any source on public lands.

43 CFR 9212.1 (b} BLM Firing a tracer or incendiary device on public lands. $500 or MA

43 CFR 92121 (c) BLM Burning timber, frees, slash, brush, tundra or grass on public lands except as $500 or MA
used in campfires.

43 CFR 92121 (d) BLM Leaving a fire on public lands without extinguishing it, except to report it if it has | $200
spread beyond control.

43 CFR 9212.1 (e) BLM Building, attending, maintaining or using a campfire on public lands without . $150
removing all flammable material from around the campfire adequate to prevent
its escape,

43 CFR 92121 (f) BLM Resist or interfere with the efforts of firefighter(s) to extinguish z fire on public MA
lands.

43 CFR 9212.1 (9) BLM Entering an area which is closed by a fire prevention order. $150

43 CFR 9212.1 (h) BLM Performing an act restricted by a fire prevention order $150 or MA

43 CFR 9264.1 (a) BLM Allowing livestock or other privately owned or controlled animals to graze or be $250 + $25
driven across lands without permit or lease or in violation of the terms and per head
conditions of a permit or lease.

43 CFR 0264.1 (b) BLM Installing, using, maintaining, modifying, and/or removing ranger improvements | $250 or MA

without authorization.
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43 CFR 92641 () BLM Cutting, burning, spaying, destroying or removing vegetation without $250 or MA
authorization.

43 CFR 9264.1 (d) BLM Damaging or rernoving U.S. property without authorization. $250 or MA

43 CFR 9264.1 (e) BLM Molesting iivestock authorized to graze on BLM lands. MA

43 CFR 9264.1 (f) BLM Littering. $100

43 CFR 9264.1 (g) BLM Violating 43 CFR 4700 concerning protection and management of wild free- MA
roaming horses and burros.

43 CFR 9264.1 (h) BLM Violating federal or state laws protecting natural or cultural rescurces or $250 or MA
environment,

43 CFR 9264.1 () BLM Interfering with lawful uses or users. $250

43 CFR 0264.1 (i) BLM Knowingly and willingly making a false statement or representation in base $250
property certification, grazing applications, or amendments thereto.

43 CFR 9264.7 (ay(1) BLM Willfully removing or attempting to remove a wild free-roaming horse or burro $500 or MA
from pubiic lands, without authorized user.

43 CFR 8264.7 (a) (2) BLM Converting a wild free-roaming horse or burro to private use, without the $500 or MA
authority from the authorized officer.

43 CFR 9264.7 (a) (3) BLM Maliciously causing the death or harassment of any wild free-roaming horse or MA

burro.
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43 CFR 9264.7 (a} (4) BLM Processes, or permits to be processed, into commercial products the remains of | $250 or MA
a wild free-roaming horse or burro.

43 CFR 9264.7 (a) (5) BLM Seils, directly or indirectly, a wild free-roaming horse or burro, or the remains $500 or MA
thereof, which have not lost their status as a wild free-roaming horse or burro.

43 CFR 8264.7 (a) (6) BLM Uses a wild free-roaming horse or burro for commerical exploitation. $500 or MA

43 CFR 9264.7 (a) (1 BLM Causes or is responsible for the inhumane treatment of a wild free-roaming 3500 or MA
horse or burro.

43 CFR 9264.7 (a) (8) BLM Uses a wild free-roaming horse or burro for bucking stock. $500

43 CFR 9264.7 {a) (9) BLM Fails, upon written notice, to produce for inspection by an authorized officer $200
those animals assigned to him or her for private maintenance under a
cooperative agreement.

43 CFR 9264.7 (a) (10) BLM Fails to notify the authorized offier of the death of a wild free-roaming horse or $100
hurre or its remains.

43 CFR 9264.7 (a) (11) BLM Removes, or attempts to remove, alters or destroys any offical mark identifying | $200
a wild horse or burro, or its remains.

43 CFR 9264.7 (a) (12) BLM Being the assignee of a wild free-roaming horse or burro, or having change or $500 or MA
custody of the animal, abandons the animal without making arrangements for
necessary food, water, and shelter.
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43 CFR 9264.7 (a) (13) BLM Being the assignee of a wild free-roaming horse or burro, or having change or $500 or MA
custedy of the animal, fails to diigently pursue in an attempt {o capture the
escaped animal.
43 CFR 9264.7 (a) (14) BLM Accepts slaughter or destruction a horse or burro bearing an official BLM $500 or MA
identification mark, and which is not accompanied by a certificate that title to the
animal has been transferred.
43 CFR 9264.7 (a) (15) BLM After the acceptance of an animal for slaughter or destruction, fails to retain for | $150
one year the certificate of title to a horse or burro bearing an officiat BLM
identification mark.
50 CFR 14.11 Fish & Wildlife Import or export witdlife at any place other than designated port C: 3500 or
MA
NC: $250 or
MA
50 CFR 14.31 Fish & Wildlife Failure to comply with conditions of designated port C: $500 or
MA
NC: $250 or
MA
50 CFR 14.32 Fish & Wildlife Exception permits C: 8500 or
MA
NC: $250 or
MA
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56 CFR

14.51

Fish & Wildlife

Failure to allow inspection of wildlife upon import or export

C:$5000r
MA

NC: $250 or
MA

50 CFR

14.52

Fish & Wildlife

Failure to obtain U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service clearance prior to release from
U.8. Customs control

C:%5000r
MA

NC: 3250 or
MA

50 CFR

14.61

Fish & Wildiife

Failure to file wildlife import declaration as required

C: %500 or
MA

NC: $250 or
MA

50 CFR

14.63

Fish & Wildiife

Failure to file wildlife export declaration as required

C: 3500 or
MA

NC: $250 or
MA

50 CFR

14.81

Fish & Wildiife

Import, export or ransport wildlife in a container not marked as required

C. $500

NC: $250 or
MA

50 CFR

14,61

Fish & Wildlife

Engage in business as importer or exporter of wiidlife without obtaining import or
export licence

$500 or MA

50 CFR

14.103

Fish & Wildlife

Transport any live wild animals or birds in violation of 50 CFR Part 14, Subpart
J, standards for the humane and healthful fransport of wild mammals and birds.

C: $500
NC: $250
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50 CFR

20.20(b)

Fish & Wildlife

Migratory bird harvest information program (HIP)

$100

50 CFR

20.21a)

Fish & Wildiife

Take migratory birds with illegal devices

NC: $250 +
$50 per bird
C: $500 +

$50 per bird

80 CFR

20. 21 {b)

USFa&wW

Take with shotgun capabte of holding more than three (3) shells ( unplugged)

NC: $250 +
350 per bird
C: 8500 +

$50 per bird

50 CFR

20.21 (c)

USF&W

Take Hlegal Floating device

NC: $250 +
$50 per bird
C. $500 +

350 per bird

50 CFR

20. 21 (d)

USFawW

Take / motor, land vehicle, aircraft

NC: $250 +
$50 per bird
C: $500 +

$50 per bird

50 CFR

20.21 (e)

USF&W

Take with motor boat

NC: $250 +
$50 per bird
C:$500 +

$50 per bird
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50 CFR

20.21 (9

USF&W

Take / live decoys

NC: $250 +
$50 per bird
C: $500 or

$50 per bird

50 CFR

20. 21 (q)

USFa&w

Take / amplified call

NC: $250 +
$50 per bird
C: $500 +

- $50 per bird

50 CFR

20. 21 (h)

USFaw

Takef rally wfaid of land / water vehicle

NC: $250 +
$50 per bird
C: $500 +

$50 per bird

50 CFR

20. 21 (i)

USF&W

Take / waterfow!, doves, aid of bait

NC: $250
+$100 per
bird

C: $500 +
$100 per

hird

50 CFR

20. 21 (j)

USF&W

Take / migratory game birds white in possession of with lead in shotshells steel
shot zone OR Take migratory game birds using or in possession or “toxic” {(lead)
gun shells

NC: $250 +
$5 per shell

C: $500 +385
per shell
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50 CFR 20. 22 USF&W Take / migratory game birds closed season NC: $250 +
$100 per
bird

C: $500 +
$100 per
bird

50 CFR 20.23 USF&W Take / before and after hours NC: $250 +
$5 per
minute

C:. $500 +
$5 per
minute

50 CFR 20. 24 USFawW Take / excess bag limit (daily) NC: $2580 +
$100 per
bird

C: $500 +
$100 per
bird

50 CFR 20. 25 USF&W Wanton waste of migratory game bird NC: $250 +
50 per bird
C: 3500 or
$50 per bird
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50 CFR

20.26

USF&wW

Take in violation of Emergency Closure

NC: $250 +
$100 per
bird

C: 8500 +
$100 per
bird

50 CFR

26. 31

USFaW

Possess / birds taken in violation of Section C

NC: $250 +
$100 per
oird

C: 3500 +
$100 per
bird

50 CFR

20. 32

USF&W

Possess / freshly killed birds during closed season

NC: 3250 +
$100 per
bird

C: $500 +
$100 per
bird

50 CFR

20. 33

USF&W

Possess / excess possession limit

NC: $250 +
$100 per
bird

C: $500 +
$100 per
bird
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50 CFR 20. 34 USF&W Possess [ excess / fresh birds opening day NC: $250¢ +
$100 per
bird
C: $500 +
$100 per
bird

50 CFR 20.35 USF&wW Possess / excess bag limit in field NC: $250 +
$100 per
bird
C: 3500 +
$100 per
bird

50 CFR 20, 36 USF&W Leave unfagged birds in storage $250

50 CFR 20.37 USFE&W Receive or custody untagged bird of another $250

50 CFR 20. 38 USF&W Possess / live (wounded} birds $250

50 CFR 20. 40 USF&W Illegal gift of migratory birds $200

50 CFR 20. 41 USF&W Transport birds in violation of Subpart C $200

50 CFR 20.42 USF&W Transport untagged birds of another $200

50 CFR 20.43 USF&W Transport species identification required $200

50 CFR 20. 44 USF&W Transport / Marking package or container 5200
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50 CFR

20: 51

USF&W

Export / birds taken in violation of sub-part

$200

50 CFR

20. 52

USF&W

Export / species identification required

$200

50 CFR

20.53

USF&W

Export / marking package or container

$200

50 CFR

20.61 (a) (b)

USF&W

fmport / excess birds from foreign country

C: $500/bird

NC:
$250/bird

50 CFR

20. 62

USF&wW

import / Birds belonging to another person

C: $250/bird

NC:
$100/bird

50 CFR

20.63

USF&Ww

Import / species identification required

C: $250/bird
or MA

NC:
$100/bird or
MA

50 CFR

20.64

USF&W

Import / birds without foreign documents

C: $250/hird
or MA

NC:
$100/bird or
MA
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50 CFR

20. 65

USF&a&w

Import / birds unprocessed

C: $250/bird
ar MA

NC:
$100/bird or
MA

50 CFR

20.66

USF&W

[mport / marking package or container

C: $250/bird
or MA

NC:
$100/bird or
MA

50 CFR

20.71

USF&W

Take f viclation of Federal law

C: $250/bird
or MA

NC:
$100/bird or
MA

50 CFR

20.72

USF&W

Take / violation of State Law

C: $250/bird
or MA

NC:
$100/bird or
MA

50 CFR

20.73

USE&W

Take / violation of foreign law

C: $250/bird
or MA

NC:
$100/bird or
MA
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50 CFR 26. 81 USFa&W Commercial preservation / tagging required $300

50 CFR 20. 82 (a) (b) USF&W Commercial preservation / records required $300

50 CFR 20.83 LSF&W Commercial preservation / (preventing) inspection $300

50 CFR 20. ¢1(a) (b) USF&W Commercial use / feathers, mounts $300 or MA

50 CFR 20.109 USF&W Taking migratory birds, violation of falconry reguiations (F&G Section 385) $300 or MA

50 CFR 20.110 USF&W Taking, transporting, possessing in violation of reguiation for/on Indian $300 or MA
reservations.

50 CFR 21.133 USF&W Taking, transporting, possessing in violation of crow hunting reguiations. $300

50 CFR 21,11 USF&W General permit requirement for any migratory birds (no person shall take, $300 or MA
possess, import, export, transport, sell, purchase, barter, or offer for sale,
purchase or barter). * Lanugage

50 CFR 21.22 USF&W Permit / banding, marking $300

50 CFR 21.23 USF&W Permit / scientific collecting $300

50 CFR 21.24 USF&W Permit / Taxidermist $300

50 CFR 21.25 USFaW Permit / waterfow! sale and disposal $300

50 CFR 21. 27 USF&W Permit / special purpose $300
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50 CFR 21.28 USF&W Violation falconry regulation $300

50 CFR 21. 41 USF&wW Permit / depredation $300 OR
MA

50 CFR 21,42 USF&W Depredation order / migratory game birds $300

50 CFR 21.43 USF&W Depredation order f migratory non-game birds $300

50 CFR 21 44 USF&W Depredation order / California species $300

50 CFR 22.11 USF&W Take, possess, or transport any Bald or Golden Eagle without a valid permit MA

50 CFR 2521 USF&W Violation of refuge closure order $150 or MA

50 CFR 25.22 USF&wW Fail to turn in found articles $50

50 CFR 25.31 USF&W Violation of general provisions $150

50 CFR 25.41 USF&W Violation of refuge permits $250

50 CFR 25.56 USF&W Enforcement of entrance fees 3x the
actual fee,
not to
exceed
$100

50 CFR 26. 21{a) (b) USF&W Trespass $150 or MA
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50 CFR 26.21(b) USF&W No unconfined domestic livestock including dogs and cats, shall be permitted to | $75 per
enter or roam untess authorized animal
50 CFR 26. 34 USF&W Special Regulations $150
50 CFR 26. 36 USF&W Conduct public assembly, meeting, demonstration without a permit $100
50 CFR 27. 21 USF&W Take animal/ plant $100 or MA
50 CFR 27. 31 USF&W Unauthorized use of vehicles $250
50 CFR 27. 31 (a) USF&W State iaw applicable Adopt CA
Bail
50 CFR 27.31 () USF&W Driving under the influence MA
50 CFR 27.31 (o) USF&w Careless driving $250
50 CFR 27. 31 (c) USF&W Reckless driving $350 or MA
50 CFR 27.31{d} USF&W Speeding CA Bail
50 CFR 27.31 () (1) USFa&W No muffler $75
50 CFR 27.31 (e} (@) USF&W No spark arrestor $150
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50 CFR 27.31 () USF&EW No license plates, registration $150
Proof of
correction:
$75

50 CFR 27.31(g) USF&W Driving without a license {no license in possession) No license
in
possession:
$150
Unlicensed:
$300
Suspended:
$500 or MA

50 CFR 27. 31 {h) USF&W Blocking roadway $150

50 CFR 27.31 () USFa&wW Disobedience to traffic officer $100 or MA

50 CFR 27.31 () USF&W Violating load limitations $250 or CA
Bail

50 CFR 27. 31 (k) USF&W Moving car involved in accident $150 or MA

50 CFR 27.31 (1) USF&W Improper brakes, brake lights $100

50 CFR 27.31{(m) USF&W Special vehicle Requirements $125

50 CFR 27.32 (&) USF&W unauthorized use of boats $250
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50 CFR 27.32 (b)) (1) USF&W State law & Coast Guard regulations apply CA Bail
50 CFR 27.32 (b) (2) USF&W Reckless hoating $400 or MA
50 CFR 27. 32 (b) (3) USF&W Boating under the influence MA
50 CFR 27.32 (4) USF&W Operation of a boat which interferes with other boats *Changed language $150 or MA
50 CFR 27.32 (5) USF&W Improper marine toilet. $200
B0 CFR 27. 32 (B) USF&W Improper boat lighting $100
50 CFR 27. 32 (1) USF&W Leaving boat unatiended for more than 72 hours. $250
50 CFR 27.32(8) USF&W Unauthorized use of docks $150
50 CFR 27. 33 (a) USF&W Unauthorized water skiing $100
50 CFR 27. 33 (b} USFE&W Towing without observer $100
50 CFR 27.33(g) USF&W Clockwise circling $50
50 CFR 27.33{d) USF&wW No life vest $50 per
person
50 CFR 27.33(e) USF&W Too close to harbors and beaches $150
50 CFR 27. 34 USF&wW Operation of aircraft $500 or MA
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50 CFR 27. 41 USF&W Carrying, possession, discharge firearms, fireworks, or explosives. (Possession | Possession
of fireworks). of firework:
$50
Explosive:
MA
50 CFR 27. 41 USF&W Carrying, possession, discharge firearms, fireworks, or explosives. (Use of Use of
fireworks). firework:
$100
Explosive:
MA
50 CFR 27. 41 USF&W Carrying, possession, discharge firearms, fireworks, or explosives, (Possession | Possession
of firearms). of Firearm:
$200 or MA
Explosive:
MA
50 CFR 27. 41 USFaw Carrying, possession, discharge firearms, fireworks, or explosives. (Use of Use of $500
firearms). or MA
50 CFR 27. 41 USFEW Carrying, possession, discharge firearms, fireworks, or explosives. {(Use or MA
possession of explosives),
50 CFR 27. 43 USF&W Use or possess uniawful weapons Possession:
$150 or MA
Use: $250
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50 CFR 27. 51 USF&W Disturbing plants / animals $100 or MA
50 CFR 27.52 USF&W Introduction plants / animals $250 or MA
50 CFR 27 61 USF&W Destruction / removal property $250 or MA
50 CFR 27. 62 USF&W Search for and removal of objects of antiquity $250 or MA
50 CFR 27,83 (a) USF&W Searching for buried treasure, treasure trove, valuable rocks on wildlife refuge MA
without a permit
50 CFR 27.64 USF&W Prospecting and mining MA
50 CFR 27.65 USF&W Tampering with vehicles / equipment $250 or MA
50 CFR 27. 71 USF&W Motion or sound pictures C: $500
NC:$200
50 CFR 27.72 USFa&w Audio equipment $150
50 CFR 27.73 USF&W Use of Artificiat lights to locate or take wildlife. *added language. $300 or MA
50 CFR 27. 81 USFawW Entering or remaining in any national wildlife refuge when under the influence of | $200
aicohol, to a degree that may endanger oneself or other persons or property or
unreasonably annoy persons in the vicinity.
50 CFR 27. 81 USF&W Alcoholic beverages (by underage individual) $250
50CFR 27.82{b)(1) USFaw Deliver any controlled substance on NWR MA
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50 CFR 27.82(b)(2) USF&W Possess any controlled substance on NW $150 or MA
50 CFR 27.82(0)3) USF&wW Presence on a NWR while under the influence of a controlled substance $200
50 CFR 27.83 USF&W Indecency / disorderly conduct 3300 or MA
50 CFR 27.84 USF&w Disturbing, molesting, or interfering with any employee of the United States or of | $250 or MA
any local or State government engaged in official business, or with any private
person engaged in the pursuit of an authorized activity on any national wildlife
refuge.
50 CFR 27.85 USF&W Gambling in any form, or the operation of gambling devices, for money or $100
otherwise, on any national wildlife refuge.
50 CFR 27.86 USF&W Begging $50
S0 CFR 27.8 USF&W Soliciting of funds for the support or assistance of any cause or organization. gc$2$51§0
50 CFR 27. 91 USF&W The conducting or operation of field trials for degs on national wildlife refuges. $100
50 CFR 27. 92 USF&W Construct, install, occupy, or maintain any building, log boom, pier, dock, fence, | $250
wall, pile, anchorage, or other structure or obstruction in any national wildiife
refuge.
50 CFR 27.93 USF&W Abandoning, discarding, or otherwise leaving any personal property in any $150 or MA

national wiltdlife refuge.
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50 CFR 27.94 USF&W Disposing, or dumping in any manner of garbage, refuse sewage, sludge, earth, | $300 or MA
rocks, or other debris on any national wildlife refuge except at points or locations
designated by the refuge manager.

50 CFR 27.94 USF&W Littering $100

50 CFR 27. 94 USF&W Environmental Contamination {the draining or dumping of cil, acids, pesticide $1,000 or
wastes, poisons, or any other types of chemical wastes in, or otherwise polluting | MA
any waters, water holes, streams or other areas within any national wildlife
refugel].

50 CFR 27.95 USF&W Fires see below

50 CFR 27.95(a) USF&W Setting on fire or causing to be set on fire any timber, brush, grass, or other $300
inflammabtle material including camp or cooking fires, except as authorized by
the refuge manager or at locations designated for that purpose or as provided
for under § 26.33(c) of the subchapter C.

50 CFR 27.95(b) USF&W Leaving a fire unattended or not completely extinguished $200

5C CFR 27.95(c) USF&W Throwing a burning cigarette, match, or other lighted substance from any $200
moving conveyance or throwing of same in any place where it may start a fire

50CFR 27.95(d) USF&W Smoking in any lands, including roads, or in any buildings which have been $50
designated and/or posted with no smoking signs

50 CFR 27.96 USF&W Posting, distributing, or otherwise displaying private or public notices, NC: $56
advertisements, announcements, or displays of any kind in any national wildlife | ¢: $100

refuge
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50 CFR 27.97 USF&W Soficiting business or conducting a commercial enterprise on any national $250
wildlife refuge.
50 CFR 2831 USF&W General penalty provision, violating any provision, rule, regulation, etc., not $150
otherwise provided for
50 CFR 31.16 USFaW Violations of trapping program $250 or MA
50 CFR 32.2(a) LSFEW Hunting without a valid state license $300
Proof of
correction:
$100
50-CFR 32.2(b) USF&W Hunt waterfowl without a Federal waterfowl hunting stamp $150
Proof of
correction:
$75
50 CFR 32.2 (c) USF&W Comply with applicable state laws and regulations/ Hunt in violation of other $150
Federal laws or regulations
50 CFR 32.2(d) USF&W Comply with terms and conditions authorizing access and use of the wildlife $150 or CA
refuge area/ Failure to comply with State laws and regulations Bait
50 CFR 32.2 (e) USF&W Comply with special regulations/ Failure to comply with terms and conditions $150
authorizing access to use of NWR areas
50 CFR 32.2(H USF&aw Failure to comply with NWR's special hunting regulations $150
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50 CFR

32.2(9)

USF&W

Use of any drug on any arrow for bow hunting on NWR areas or possession
thereof

$250 or MA

50 CFR

32.2(h)

USF&W

Unauthorized distribution of bait or hunting over bait on NWR

$500

50 CFR

32.2 (i)

USF&wW

Use of nails, wire, screws, bolts, or any metal for tree stands

$250

50 CFR

32.2())

USF&W

Possession of alcohot while hunting on NWR

$250

50 CFR

32. 5(a)

USF&wW

Fishing without required Staie fishing license

Fishing
without
License:
$300
Proof of
correction:
$100
Fishing
without a
licence in
possession:
$100
Proof of

correction:
$50

50 CFR

32.5 (b)

USF&W

Comply with applicable Federal laws and regulations

$150 or MA

50 CFR

32.5(c)

USF&W

Comply with State laws and regulations

$150 or CA
Bail
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50 CFR 32.5(d) USF&W Comply with terms and conditions authorizing access and use of the NWR $150
50 CFR 32.5(e) USFa&W Comply with special regulations of NWR $150
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